

# Clarion County Human Service Directory January 2024

Directory will be updated bi-annually

Contact Clarion County's Promise to make any changes/additions (814)223-1590 – phone

(814)223-1591 - fax

Email: ccfn@verizon.net

# **Table of Contents**

COMMUNITY ASSISTANCE	1
ALLEGHENY HILLS RETIREMENT RESIDENCE	2
ALLEGHENY REGION CHAPTER OF AMERICAN RED CROSS	2
ARC MANOR	3
THE ARC OF CLARION & VENANGO COUNTIES	3
ARMSTRONG-INDIANA-CLARION DRUG AND ALCOHOL COMMISSION	4
BRIDGE HOUSING	4
BUREAU OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION	5
CATHOLIC CHARITIES COUNSELING AND ADOPTION SERVICES	5
CENCLEAR	6
CENTER FOR COMMUNITY RESOURCES	·····7
CHARITABLE DEEDS & SERVICES	8
CLARION COUNTY CHURCHES	8
CLARION AREA CHAMBER OF BUSINESS & INDUSTRY	10
CLARION COUNTY ADULT PROBATION/WORK RELEASE	10
CLARION AREA AGENCY ON AGING, INC	11
CLARION COUNTY ADULT SERVICES (DHS)	11
CLARION COUNTY ASSISTANCE OFFICE	12
CLARION COUNTY CHILD & ADOLESCENT SERVICE SYSTEM PROGRAM (CASSP)	13
CLARION COUNTY CHILDREN AND YOUTH SERVICE	13
CLARION COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES	14
CLARION COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING	15
CLARION COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS	15
CLARION COUNTY DOMESTIC RELATIONS	16
CLARION COUNTY EARLY INTERVENTION CENTER FOR COMMUNITY RESOURCES	16
CLARION COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT	17
CLARION COUNTY HOMEMAKERS	17
CLARION COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY	18
CLARION COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION	18
CLARION COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH/ DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES EARLY INTERVENTION ADMINISTRATION	19
CLARION COUNTY OFFICE DIRECTORY	20
CLARION COUNTY SALVATION ARMY	25
CLARION COUNTY SENIOR CENTER SITES	25
CLARION COUNTY TRANSPORTATION	26
CLARION COUNTY'S PROMISE, INC	26

CLARION LIFE SKILLS REHABILITATION PROGRAM	27
CLARION VOCATIONAL SERVICES	27
CLARION VOCATIONAL SERVICES ISO AGENCY WITH CHOICE	27
COMMUNITY ACTION, INC.	28
COMMUNITY RESOURCES FOR INDEPENDENCE (CRI)	29
COURT OF COMMON PLEAS	30
CROSSING BRIDGES	30
DISTRICT ATTORNEY	31
DISTRICT JUDGES	31
DOMESTIC RELATIONS	32
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (DEP)	32
FAIR HOUSING LAW CENTER	33
FARM SERVICE AGENCY (USDA)	34
FIRE DEPARTMENTS OF CLARION COUNTY	34
FOOD BANKS OF CLARION COUNTY	35
GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF NORTH CENTRAL PA	37
HELPMATES, INC.	37
LAURAL LEGAL SERVICES, INC.	
MISSION POSSIBLE	38
NEWSPAPERS	39
NORTHWEST PA CAREER LINK	39
PASSAGES, INC.	41
PA FISH AND BOAT COMMISSION	41
PA GAME COMMISSION	42
PENN SOIL RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL	42
PENNIES FROM HEAVEN	43
PUBLIC DEFENDER	43
RADIO STATIONS	44
TELEVISION STATIONS	44
SENIOR CORPS RSVP COMMUNITY ACTION, INC.	45
RURAL DEVELOPMENT	45
SAFE – STOP ABUSE FOR EVERYONE	46
SERVICE ACCESS & MANAGEMENT, INC.	46
SHERIFF	47
SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION	
UNITED COMMUNITY INDEPENDENT PROGRAMS (UCIP)	48
UNITED WAY OF CLARION COUNTY	48
U.S. SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION	49

WEATHERIZATION COMMUNITY ACTION, INC.	
YOUTH CONNECTION	50
EDUCATION/FAMILY	51
AC VALLEY FIRST PROGRAM	52
CENTER FOR COMMUNITY RESOURCES	53
CHILDREN'S AID SOCIETY	
CHILD CARE SERVICES	55
CLARION CONSERVATION DISTRICT	56
CLARION COUNTY CAREER CENTER	56
CLARION COUNTY PENN STATE EXTENSION	57
CLARION COUNTY EARLY INTERVENTION CENTER FOR COMMUNITY RESOURCES	57
CLARION COUNTY EARLY INTERVENTION COUNCIL	58
CLARION COUNTY LIBRARIES	58
CLARION COUNTY LITERACY COUNCIL	59
CLARION COUNTY PARENTS AS TEACHERS	60
CLARION COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICTS/SCHOOLS	61
CLARION COUNTY'S PROMISE, INC	63
CLARION FOREST VNA HOSPICE HOUSE	63
EDUCATIONAL TALENT SEARCH	64
EMERGENCY SHELTER RENTAL ASSISTANCE (ESRA) COMMUNITY ACTION, INC	64
FAMILY CARE FOR CHILDREN AND YOUTH	64
FARM SERVICE AGENCY (USDA)	65
FORESTRY, BUREAU OF (DEPT. OF CONSERVATION & NATURAL RESOURCES)	65
GIRL SCOUTS OF WESTERN PA	66
JEFFERSON-CLARION HEAD START, INC.	67
KEYSTONE COMMUNITY EDUCATION COUNCIL	68
KEYSTONE SMILES/COMMUNITY LEARNING CENTER	68
MOPS AND MOMSNEXT	69
NEXT STEP PREGNANCY SOLUTIONS & SERVICES	
NORTHWEST TRI-COUNTY IU5 ADULT EDUCATION & CAREER READINESS	
NWPA GREAT OUTDOORS VISITORS BUREAU	71
PARENTS TO PARENTS OF PENNSYLVANIA NORTHWEST REGION	71
RIVERVIEW INTERMEDIATE UNIT 6	72
UPWARD BOUND PROGRAM	72
VENANGO TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT CENTER INC.'S	73
HEALTH CARE	74
ADAGIO HEALTH	
ALLEGHENY WOMEN'S CENTER	·····75

AMBULANCE COMPANIES SERVING CLARION COUNTY CALL 911 FOR SERVICE	<i>7</i> 6
AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY	77
AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION	77
AUDIOLOGICAL AND SPEECH ASSOCIATES	<i>7</i> 8
BUTLER VA HEALTH CARE SYSTEM	<i>7</i> 8
BROOKS MEDICAL ARTS	
BROOKVILLE/NEW BETHLEHEM AREA HOME HEALTH CARE	80
CLARION EXPRESS CARE	80
CLARION/FOREST ADULT DAILY LIVING CENTER	81
CLARION/FOREST VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION	81
BUTLER HEALTH SYSTEM CLARION HOSPITAL	82
CLARVIEW NURSING & REHABILITATION CENTER	83
EDGEWOOD HEIGHTS (PERSONAL CARE SERVICES)	83
EKIDZCARE – PEDIATRIC HOME HEALTHCARE	84
GOLDEN LIVING CENTER - CLARION	84
GOLDEN LIVING CENTER - SHIPPENVILLE	85
HIGHLAND OAKS (PERSONAL CARE SERVICES)	85
HIGHMARK CARING FOUNDATION	86
HOFFMAN MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER	86
419 KELLYS WAY	86
MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY ASSOCIATION	87
LIFE NWPA LIVING INDEPENDENCE FOR THE ELDERLY	88
MEDICAL CENTERS SERVING CLARION COUNTY RESIDENTS	89
NORTHWEST PENNSYLVANIA RURAL AIDS ALLIANCE	91
PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH CLARION COUNTY STATE HEALTH CENTER	91
PRIMARY HEALTH NETWORK	92
CLARION COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER	92
CLARION BEHAVIORAL HEALTH	93
CLARION DENTAL CENTER	93
HOFFMAN MEDICAL CENTER	94
SPEECH AND HEARING CLINIC	94
VENANGO COUNTY ASSOCIATION FOR THE BLIND SERVICING CLARION COUNTY	95
UPMC WESTERN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AT SAFE HARBOR, WOMEN'S RECOVERY CETNER	95
WRC SENIOR SERVICES	95
WOMEN, INFANTS, AND CHILDREN PROGRAM (WIC)	97
MENTAL/BEHAVIORAL HEALTH	98
ALLIANCE FOR THE MENTALLY ILL OF PA - NAMI	99
THE ARC OF CLARION & VENANGO COUNTIES	99

BROOKVILLE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH	100
CATHOLIC CHARITIES COUNSELING AND ADOPTION SERVICES	100
CENTER FOR COMMUNITY RESOURCES	102
CLARION BEHAVIORAL HEALTH	103
CLARION COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH/ DEVELOPMENTAL DELAYS	103
CLARION FAMILY THERAPY, INC	103
ARMSTRONG-INDIANA-CLARION DRUG AND ALCOHOL COMMISSION	104
CLARION PSYCHIATRIC CENTER	104
CLARION UNIVERSITY DEPARTMENT OF COUNSELING SERVICES	105
COMMUNITY CARE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ORGANIZATION	105
COMMUNITY GUIDANCE CENTER	107
CRISIS INTERVENTION	108
DEBI JONES, LCSW, QCSW	109
DECORTE COUNSELING	109
DIANE MARINO	109
DUBOIS REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER BEHAVIOR HEALTH SERVICES	110
FAMILY COUNSELING CENTER OF ARMSTRONG	111
FAMILY PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATES	111
Hope Center	112
LIBERTY STREET COUNSELING CENTER	113
MHY FAMILY SERVICES	113
MELISSA H. DAUGHERTY, LCSW NEW PRESPECTIVES COUNSELING SERVICES (NPCS)	113
MERAKY (FORMALLY NHS HUMAN SERVICES)	114
ROADS TO RECOVERY, INC.	114
RURAL MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATES	
SAMUEL G. JOHNSON, MA, NCC, ACS, LPC, BCC	115
SERVICE ACCESS & MANAGEMENT, INC.	116
SHAMROCK SOLUTIONS, INC	116
SHIPPENVILLE PROJECT POINT OF LIGHT, INC MANNO THERAPEUTIC SERVICES	117
SUPPORT	118
AMBULANCE COMPANIES SERVING CLARION COUNTY CALL 911 FOR SERVICE	119
AMERICAN RESPIRATORY ALLIANCE OF NWPA	120
BUREAU OF BLINDNESS AND VISUAL SERVICES	120
EASTER SEAL OF WESTERN AND CENTRAL PA	121
NAMI PA OF CLARION COUNTY (NATIONAL ALLIANCE OF THE MENTALLY ILL)	121
NICOTINE FREE NWPA	
PASSAGES, INC.	
SAFE – STOP ABUSE FOR EVERYONE	

CLARION COUNTY SPECIAL OLYMPICS1	23
SUPPORT GROUPS1	24



# ALLEGHENY HILLS RETIREMENT RESIDENCE (724) 526-5736

P.O. Box 367 421 Kelly Way East Brady, PA 16028

www.cmshousing.com

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Subsidized housing service, offers seniors affordable and comfortable living.

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Income guidelines, age 50 and over, mobility impaired

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone for appointment

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- housekeeping - Transportation/van service - All utilities included except phone & cable

- 79 rentals consisting of 5 two bedroom and 74 one bedroom apartments (two are assessable)

- Affordable housing for the elderly, handicapped and mobility impaired

# ALLEGHENY REGION CHAPTER OF AMERICAN RED CROSS

(814) 677-2024 or (888) 733-5603

P.O. Box 370 1643 Allegheny Avenue Reno, PA 16343

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.

24 hr. answering service

**PURPOSE:** Provides assistance to victims of catastrophic events and aid to military personnel and

families

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in, after notification

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- CPR/First Aid classes - Blood bank - Water safety courses - Disaster assistance

- Emergency Communications - 24 hour disaster backup to military personnel

## ARC MANOR

(814) 223-9923 Fax (814) 223-9926

Hotline: (800) 323-1333

30 Pinnacle Drive, Suite 204 Clarion, PA 16214

HOURS: Monday, Wednesday, Thursday 8 a.m. to 7:30 p.m., Tuesday, Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** ARC Manor provides drug and alcohol treatment services & education

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** All services are for adults and adolescents

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Assessments - Intensive Outpatient Therapy

- Outpatient, individual, and group therapy - Partial Hospitalization

# THE ARC OF CLARION & VENANGO COUNTIES (814) 226-7033

1064A East Main Street Clarion, PA 16214

www.thearcclarion.org

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Advocates for the rights and full participation of all adults and children with

intellectual and developmental disabilities.

**FEES:** Free

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** People who experience disabilities in their home or

community, along with their families are served

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Home & Community Habilitation - Companion Supports

Respite Services - FREE Advocacy Services

## ARMSTRONG-INDIANA-CLARION DRUG AND ALCOHOL COMMISSION

(814) 226-6350 Fax: (814) 226-6527

825 East Main Street Clarion, PA 16214 www.aicdac.org www.facebook.com/AICDAC

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m., evenings by arrangement

**PURPOSE:** Drug & alcohol assessment, referral, prevention services, and recovery support

**FEES:** No fee for assessment, no one refused because of inability to pay

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Need for services, resident of Armstrong, Indiana, or Clarion counties

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone (no fee for appointment) - please bring all insurance cards, medical assistance card, need to know DOB, SS#, phone #, and address

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Assessment

- Referral

Case management

- Prevention services

- Recovery support

Free Naloxone kits

SAP services

- Drug Free Coalition

# **BRIDGE HOUSING** (SAFE) (814) 226-8481

1302 East Main Street Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Provide transitional housing for the Women of Clarion County and their children who have no other means of shelter and need additional services to prepare them to maintain themselves permanent housing. Cannot be used as an emergency shelter.

FEES: Free & confidential

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Victim of domestic violence, homeless women and children, residents must apply for all benefits entitled, resident must be willing to work in service plan, and participate in a 1-yr follow-up survey.

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Contact SAFE and apply

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Life Skills counseling - Nutrition Counseling - Advocacy

- Budget Counseling - Group - Furnished Housing

- Transportation - All Utilities - Assistance in finding permanent housing

# BUREAU OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION (814) 723-2790

Clarion Site: 22 S. Second Ave. Warren Site: 2 Market St. District Office: 3200 Lovell Place

Clarion, PA 16214 Warren, PA 16365 Erie, PA 16508

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Help Pennsylvanians with disabilities obtain and maintain employment.

**FEES:** Certain training programs are income based

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** - Income restrictions on training - PA Residency

- Physical or mental disability which constitutes a substantial handicap to employment

- The expectation that vocational rehabilitation may benefit the individual in terms of employment

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone, walk in, referral

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Job training and schooling - Guidance Counseling - Assessment

- Vocational rehabilitation - Restoration Services - Diagnostic Services

- High school to work transition - Financial assistance during employment training

- Referral services - Physical rehabilitation diagnostic service

# CATHOLIC CHARITIES COUNSELING AND ADOPTION SERVICES

Toll Free 1-888-793-6603 Dubois: (814) 371-4717 Oil City: (814) 676-8263

Dubois site: 90 Beaver Dr., #119D Box 2 Oil City site: 1505 West First Street

Dubois, PA 15801 Oil City, PA 16301 www.cccas.org

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Individual, couple, and family counseling and adoption

FEES: Counseling: Sliding scale

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Resident of Clarion, Elk, Forest, and Venango counties

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Immigration & Refugee Program

- Mental health - Adoption - Project WIN - Budget Counseling counseling

- Information & Referral - Maternity Home Placement

- Pregnancy support/testing/counseling - Personal & Family Counseling

# **CENCLEAR** (814) 226-4171 1-877-341-5845

627 Wood Street
Clarion, PA 16214

www.cenclear.org

**HOURS:** Monday-Friday 8am-8pm

**PURPOSE:** Drug and alcohol outpatient therapy/Medically Assisted Treatment

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** None

**FEES:** Services are covered by most insurance providers. We will not turn anyone away for addiction treatment that does not have appropriate funding in place.

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or use online MH/DA Referral form.

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- <u>Drug and alcohol outpatient counseling</u> - Smoking Cessation

- <u>Drug and Alcohol Partial Hospitalization</u> - <u>Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT)</u>

- <u>Behavior Health Rehabilitative Services</u> - Gambling Addiction Counseling

- Drug and alcohol Intensive Outpatient Counseling

- Court approved anger management classes

## **CENTER FOR COMMUNITY RESOURCES**

(814) 226-1080 Fax: (814) 226-5010 Toll Free: 1-800-292-3866 24/7 Crisis Line: (814) 226-7223 Drop-in Center: (814) 297-8429

214 South 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue Suite 110 Clarion, PA 16214 Clarion Drop-in Center 1099 East Main Street Clarion, PA 16214

#### **HOURS:**

Main Office: (Walk-in Services) Monday through Thursday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**Drop-In Center:** Monday through Friday 10 a.m. to 4 p.m.

Telephone and Mobile Crisis Services: 24/7, 365 days a year

**PURPOSE:** To make a positive difference in everyday lives by connecting people to a network of supports and services essential for actively learning, working and living in the community.

**FEES:** The Representative Payee program has an administrative fee that may vary. All other programs are free to individuals.

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Varies by program.

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in; intake with administration

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Crisis Intervention Services
- Mental Health Service Coordination/Base Service Unit
- Mental Health Student Assistance Program
- Intellectual Disabilities Supports Coordination
- Hospital/Forensics Liaison Coordination

- Representative Payee
- Homeless Care Management
- Transitional housing/Apartment
- Prescription Program
- Drop-in Center

# CHARITABLE DEEDS & SERVICES (814) 797-0286

Old Bank Building Main Street, Knox, PA 16232

HOURS: Monday 9-11:30 a.m., Tuesday 9 a.m. to Noon

**PURPOSE:** Assistance for those truly in need

**FEES:** None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** None

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in on Mondays

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

Clothing - Used household items - Utility payments
 Connecting with people for resources - Community activities - Prayer chain

- Organizing fundraisers for charitable causes - Shut-ins visitation - Chore assistance

## Clarion County Churches

List is not comprehensive

Alpha Assembly of God	499 Grand Avenue Extended Clarion, PA 16214	814-226-9691
Bethel Baptist Church	16817 PA-68 Sligo, PA 16255	814-745-2539
Calvary United Methodist	4024 Main Street Hawthorn, PA 16203	814-275-2558
Carwick Wesleyan Church	163 Carwick Rd. Rimersburg, PA 16254	814-473-6538
Catholic Campus Ministry	60 Greenville Ave Clarion, PA 16214	814-226-6869
Church of Christ	288 Grand Ave. Clarion, PA 16214	814-942-5921
Church of God of the Prophecy of PA	15870 Rte 322 Clarion, PA 16214	724-818-5049
Cornerstone Church of Clarion	3655 East End Rd. Shippenville, PA 16254	814-226-4949
Cornerstone Church of God	126 Pine Street Fairmount City, PA 16224	
Cottage Hill Wesleyan Methodist	RT 66 North New Bethlehem, PA 16242	814-275-1469
Distant Baptist	2238 Madison Rd Distant, PA 16223	814-275-3049
Edenburg Presbyterian Church	405 Main Street Knox, PA 16232	814-797-1167
Epicenter Chuch	925 Oakwood Dr. Clarion, PA 16214	814-226-8672
Fairmount City United Methodist	Doverspike Avenue Fairmount City, PA 16224	814-275-2767
First Baptist	249 Broad Street New Bethlehem, PA 16242	814-275-2959
First Baptist Church of Clarion	649 Main St. Clarion, PA 16214	814-226-8233
First Church of God	418 Brian Lane New Bethlehem, PA 16242	814-275-2022
First Presbyterian Church	700 Wood Street Clarion, PA 16214	814-226-8145
First United Methodist	234 Penn Street New Bethlehem, PA 16242	814-275-3900
First United Methodist Church of		
Clarion	600 Wood Street Clarion, PA 16214	814-226-6660
Grace Baptist	607 E. Washington Street, New Bethlehem, PA 16242	814-275-4090
Grace Community Church	3225 Curllsville Rd. Sligo, PA 16255	814-745-2897

44744 II DI OL I DI 16011	044 006 0445
	814-226-8145
•	814-365-5424
Truittsburg Road Hawthorn, PA 16230	
501 Main St. Shippenville, PA 16254	814-473-6538
240 Liberty Street Clarion, PA 16214	814-297-8070
720 Liberty St. Clarion, PA 16214	814-226-8433
1400 Madison Road New Bethlehem, PA 16242	814-2757845
234 Penn Street New Bethlehem, PA 16242	814-275-3900
889 Chuch Road New Bethlehem, PA 16242	814-275-4371
159 Mt. Joy Rd. Knox, PA 16232	814-797-2337
805 Frosty Road New Bethlehem, PA 16242	814-275-3033
403 Penn Street New Bethlehem, PA 16242	814-275-1880
15870 US-322 Clarion, PA 16214	814-229-4141
1419 Rehobeth Church Rd. Clarion, PA 16214	814-764-3079
123 Pierce Road Mayport, PA 16240	814-275-3900
	814-275-3900
144 Kohlersburg Road Distant, PA 16225	814-275-3626
458 Fisher Rd Strattanville, PA 16258	814-764-3430
1034 State Route 1025 Putneyville, PA 16242	814-275-4049
11178 US-322 Shippenville, PA 16254	814-226-5414
3504 Pennsylvania 28 New Bethlehem, PA 16242	814-275-4953
201 Washington Street New Bethlehem, PA 16242	814-275-3446
112 Rectory Lane Lucinda, PA 16235	814-226-7288
3028 Shannondale Road Mayport, PA 16240	814-275-3446
421 Washington Street. Strattanville, PA 16258	814-764-3332
202 Mayfield Rd. Clarion, PA 16214	814-226-5562
180 West Trinity Drive Clarion, PA 16214	814-226-8672
507 Climax Road New Bethlehem, PA 16242	
114 Zion Rd. Clarion, PA 16214	814-745-2814
2842 Pine Run Road Mayport, PA 16240	
	501 Main St. Shippenville, PA 16254 240 Liberty Street Clarion, PA 16214 720 Liberty St. Clarion, PA 16214 1400 Madison Road New Bethlehem, PA 16242 234 Penn Street New Bethlehem, PA 16242 889 Chuch Road New Bethlehem, PA 16242 159 Mt. Joy Rd. Knox, PA 16232 805 Frosty Road New Bethlehem, PA 16242 403 Penn Street New Bethlehem, PA 16242 15870 US-322 Clarion, PA 16214 1419 Rehobeth Church Rd. Clarion, PA 16214 123 Pierce Road Mayport, PA 16240  144 Kohlersburg Road Distant, PA 16258 1034 State Route 1025 Putneyville, PA 16242 11178 US-322 Shippenville, PA 16254 3504 Pennsylvania 28 New Bethlehem, PA 16242 201 Washington Street New Bethlehem, PA 16242 112 Rectory Lane Lucinda, PA 16235 3028 Shannondale Road Mayport, PA 16240 421 Washington Street. Strattanville, PA 16258 202 Mayfield Rd. Clarion, PA 16214 180 West Trinity Drive Clarion, PA 16214 507 Climax Road New Bethlehem, PA 16242 114 Zion Rd. Clarion, PA 16214

# CLARION AREA CHAMBER OF BUSINESS & INDUSTRY (814) 226-9161 Fax (814) 226-4903

21 North 6<sup>th</sup> Avenue Clarion, PA 16214

www.clarionpa.com

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Your Chamber is a voluntary participant of business and professional people working

together to build a healthy economy and improve the quality of life in our community.

FEES: Annual membership fee

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** None

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in

Information and referral services

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Consumer education services

- Consumer protection services
- Community of human relations
- Promotion of occupationally and professionally oriented groups

## CLARION COUNTY ADULT PROBATION/WORK RELEASE (814) 226-6020

22 N, 6<sup>th</sup> Avenue Clarion, PA 16214

**DIRECTIONS:** On the corner of Main and Fifth Avenue (large gray building with black trim)

HOURS: Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Court-ordered supervision of probationers and parolees ages 18 and up

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Probation/parole under county supervision

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Adult probation and parole - Work release program - House arrest Program

- DUI schools - Pre-sentence investigating for Court

## CLARION AREA AGENCY ON AGING, INC.

Call 911 after hours, and on weekends & holidays (814)226-4640

16 Venture Lane Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday-Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To assess and facilitate services for persons age 60+ (and their caregivers). To aid older adults in remaining within the community for as long as possible, while respecting individual choices, maintain independence, and dignity for older adults

**FEES:** Some services have income-based costs

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Clarion County resident over the age of 60

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone, walk in, or referral

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

Assessment and Care Management

Caregiver Support Program

Senior centers and congregate meals - Legal referrals

APPRISE health insurance counseling

- Person-centered Counseling

PA Health and Wellness Programs

- Protective services

- Ombudsman services - Home-delivered meals

- Personal Care

- Service Coordination

- Transportation authorization - Adult Day Care

- Volunteer Opportunities - Rent Rebate

- Environmental modifications - Farmer's Market Vouchers

## CLARION COUNTY ADULT SERVICES (DHS)

(800) 577-9280 (814) 226-9280

**Press 1 for Adult Services** 

214 South 7th Avenue Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday-Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Administer and provide services to low income and adults with disabilities under the

Human Service Development Fund and Homeless Assistance Program

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Age 18-59, Clarion County resident, income restrictions

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

Housing assistance

- Maintenance instruction upon referral

Comprehensive service management

- Home support, personal care and household

## **CLARION COUNTY ASSISTANCE OFFICE**

(814) 226-1700 Fax (814) 226-1794 Toll Free 1-800-253-3488

71 Lincoln Drive Clarion, PA 16214

www.compass.state.pa.us

**HOURS:** Monday-Friday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Administering Cash, Medical Assistance, SNAP, and LIHEAP

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** - Income limits - Resource Limits

- Verification/documentation - Application, Renewals, Semi-Annual Reporting

INITIATE SERVICE: Mail, Online, Phone, Walk-ins

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Temporary Assistance for Needy Families - Select Plan for Women

- LIHEAP: cash, crisis and weatherization referral SNAP (formerly food stamps)
- Long Term Care (includes Nursing Home and Waivers)
- Medical Assistance for families, disabled adults and children, pregnant women

# CLARION COUNTY CHILD & ADOLESCENT SERVICE SYSTEM PROGRAM (CASSP)

(814) 226-1080 x 1349

214 South 7th Avenue Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday-Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To build a service system for county youth; to work with non-routine cases with

service providers

FEES: None

#### **ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:**

County resident - Need for additional services - Emotional disturbance

- Multiagency involvement - Up to 18 or 21 if still in school

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Referral

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Juvenile probation-Riverview IU-6- MH/ID - MST Provide

- CYS-School Districts BHRS providers - Clarion Psych Center - Head Start

- Cooperative Extension - RTF's - D&A

## CLARION COUNTY CHILDREN AND YOUTH SERVICE

(814) 226-9280 (800) 577-9280

**Emergency after-hours (814) 226-7020** 

214 South 7th Avenue, Suite B Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Support families through educational and preventative services and to protect children from abuse, neglect or dependency when families can't or don't provide

adequate parental care.

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Age newborn to 18, Clarion County resident

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone, walk in, referral

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Parent education - Foster care services - Community education - Adoption

- Investigation of reports - On-going in-home services - Independent living program

## CLARION COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

(814) 226-4000 x2812

Second Floor - Administration Building 330 Main Street, Room 111 Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** The county's personnel office

**FEES:** None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** None

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Information about assistance with applying for county positions

- Assistance with applying for civil service examinations

## CLARION COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING (814) 226-4000 x2801 Fax (814) 226-5275

Basement - Administration Building 330 Main Street, Room 12 Clarion, PA 16214

HOURS: Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Grant administration, county planning, and recycling

**FEES:** Engineering copier - \$2.00 per page; various fees for subdivision and land development

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** None

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

Development planning
 County Planning Commission
 County sewer/water programs
 Transportation-Highway planning
 Subdivision regulations

- Community Development Block Grant - Sale of maps both county/municipal and topographical

# CLARION COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

(814) 226-4000 x2601

First Floor- Administration Building 330 Main Street, Room 109 Clarion, PA 16214

HOURS: Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Assist Clarion County veterans and their dependents apply for veterans benefits on the federal, state and county level; maintain a master list of all deceased veterans from Clarion County

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Veteran, dependent child of a deceased veteran, surviving spouse of veteran

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone, walk in, referral

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Assist in filing claims for benefits

- Provide information to the vets of the county concerning veterans' benefits
- General services as needed or requested by vets and their dependents
- Make necessary referrals to other government agencies as the need arises
- Provide flags and flag markers to decorate graves of deceased vets of Clarion County

# CLARION COUNTY DOMESTIC RELATIONS (814) 226-1030 (814) 226-1033 Fax (814) 226-1034

17 South 4<sup>th</sup> Avenue Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Child Support

#### **FEES:**

Initial case - \$98.50 Appeal to Hearing - \$50.00 Modification - \$20.00 Appeal to Judge - \$120.00

Agreement - \$10.00 Contempt - \$200.00 Termination - \$10.00 Lien search - \$10.00

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** None

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Paternity establishment - Establish child & spousal support orders

- Enforce child & spousal support orders

## CLARION COUNTY EARLY INTERVENTION CENTER FOR COMMUNITY RESOURCES

(814) 226-1080

Toll free (800) 692-7288

214 South 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday-Friday (others as needed) 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Provide services for those children who have or are at risk of developmental delays.

## **ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:**

- Birth through 3 years - Clarion County Resident - Parental consent

- Diagnosed physical or mental condition which has a high probability or resulting in a developmental delay
- 25% developmental delay of the child's chronological age in one or more of the developmental areas
- A 1.5 standard deviations below the mean on accepted or recognized standard tests for infants and toddlers
- A determination of Informed Clinical Opinion of the Evaluation Therapist

#### **INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### SERVICES OFFERED:

- Developmental activities

- Physical therapy

- Special Instruction

In home:

Case management - Nutrition education

- Occupational therapy - Speech therapy

Vision - Developmental screening

# CLARION COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT (814) 226-6631

421 Madison Road Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Coordinate emergency services during natural or man-made disasters

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Need for service

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Coordinate police
- Fire Assistance
- Hazardous material spill or nuclear war Assistance

- Ambulance and other emergency services in case of natural disaster

# CLARION COUNTY HOMEMAKERS (814) 297-8313

19 South Fifth Avenue Clarion, PA 16214

HOURS: Monday-Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Provide non-medical home healthcare to adults with physical disabilities

**FEES:** Vary with service

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Adults with physical disabilities

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Personal care in the home
- Home maker assistance
- Homemaker and household maintenance/instruction

# CLARION COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY (814) 226-8910 x100

8 West Main Street Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To offer affordable, decent, safe, and sanitary housing opportunities to families and individuals in Clarion County.

**FEES:** Rent is based on adjusted income

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** - Income guidelines (RHS, HUD, CCHA)

- Clarion County residents are given priority (proof: SS card, BC, medical ins., assets & expenses)

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in; complete application to place name on waiting list

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Aid in developing housing resources

- Public housing
- Rent supplement program Section 8
- Retirement housing
- Family housing: Medardo Estates (Rimersburg), Penn Court & Hillside Apartments (Clarion)
- Elderly housing: Edenburg Court (Knox), Cherry Run Estates (Rimersburg), Regency Commons (Clarion)

# CLARION COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION (814) 226-4743

22 North Sixth Avenue Clarion, PA 16214

HOURS: Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

PURPOSE: Juvenile probation/parole

**FEES:** None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** 10-18 years of age

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Referral from the court

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Juvenile delinquency services - Probation office/juvenile court

- Reinvestigation of juvenile offenses for court

# CLARION COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH/ DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES EARLY INTERVENTION ADMINISTRATION

(814) 226-4000 Fax: (814) 226-1085 Crisis Intervention: (814) 226-7223

214 South 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To insure the availability of MH/DD services to residents of Clarion County & empower people to make lifestyle decisions in a supportive and inclusive community.

**FEES:** Free to those who qualify for service

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Clarion County resident, diagnostic evaluation

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone, walk in, or referral

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Blended case management
- Supports Coordination
- Certified Peer Specialist
- Service Coordination

# **CLARION COUNTY OFFICE DIRECTORY**

# www.co.clarion.pa.us

All phone numbers are 814 area code and 814-226-4000 unless otherwise indicated

ADULT PROBATION		Fax: 226-6027
22 North 6th Avenue, Clarion, PA 16214		
Mike Blum, Director		
Deputy Director		
Paul Brown		
Taylor Brunecz		
Curtis Drake		
Erin Hopkins		
Jay Kerle	x2953	
Jolene Menold		
Sarah Mosley		
Candy Raybuck		
Ashley White	x2958	
AIRPORT 395 Airport Road, Shippenville, PA 16254	226-9993	Fax: 226-4490
ASSESSMENT/GEOGRAPHIC INFOR	MATION SVSTEN	M AND MAPPING
•	MATION SISIEM	
421 Main Street, 1st Floor Suite 20, Clarion, PA 16214		Fax: 297-7997
Charity Rittmeyer, Director		
Cheryl Anthony		
Carol Schettler		
Lisa Bowersox	· .	
Arloue Galan	x2305	
AUDITORS  421 Main Street, 3 <sup>rd</sup> Floor Suite 20, Clarion, PA 16214 Sue Leonard Jolene Frampton Pam Zahoran	x2710	
CENTRAL ACCOUNTING		Fax: 226-8065
330 Main Street, Room 217, Clarion, PA 16214		1 4411 = 20 0000
Rose Logue, Fiscal Director	x2850	
Stephanie Renninger		
Cindy Fleming		
CHIEF CLERK/COUNTY ADMINISTR		
	ATION	
330 Main Street, Room 203, Clarion, PA 16214		
Taylor Kriebel, Chief Clerk		
Brett Whitling, Confidential Assistant		
Mindy Frampton, Confidential Assistant Tim Cochran, Asset Mgmt/Employer Relations		
Tilli Cociii ali, Asset Mgilit/Elliployel Relations		
CHILDREN AND YOUTH	226-2820	Fax: 226-5430
214 South 7th Avenue, Suite B, Clarion, PA 16214	Tall free	1-800-577-9280
		1 000 J// 9200
Teresa Holdren, Administrator	X1325	

CLARION COUNTY CORRECTIONS226-9615 x4144 309 Amsler Drive, Suite 2, Shippenville, PA 16254 Jeff Hornberger, Warden Dan Blose, Deputy Warden Dave Sprankle, Deputy Warden Barb Conner, Office Manager Linda Magness, Secretary	Fax: 226-1152
COMMISSIONERS OFFICE 330 Main Street, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Floor Room 203, Clarion, PA 16214 Wayne Brosious, Chairman	Fax: 297-7806
COMMUNICATION'S CENTER (911)226-6631  421 Madison Road, Clarion, PA 16214  Jeff Smathers, Director of Public Safety	Fax: 226-4294
CONSERVATION DISTRICT297-7813  214 South 7 <sup>th</sup> Avenue, Clarion, PA 16214  Trudy Alexander, District Manager	Fax: 393-6126
<b>CORONER</b>	Fax: 361-7411
COUNTY PARKx2854 41 Clarion County Park Road, Shippenville, PA 16254	Fax: 226-9230
COURT OF COMMON PLEAS	Fax: 226-1097
DISTRICT ATTORNEY  502 Liberty Street, Clarion, PA 16214  Drew Welsh, District Attorney  Erich Spessard, Assistant District Attorney  Hayley Armstrong, Office Manager  Alexis Rupert, Victim Services  Shallah Veronesi, Juvenile Victim/Witness Coordinator  Cali Shick, DA Secretary  Street IV, Detective  Frank Wolbert  Street IV, Detective  Street IV, D	Fax: 226-0768

DISTRICT MAGISTRATES	
DJ 18-3-01 Duane Quinn DJ 18-3-02 Timothy Schill 226-9355 Fax: 226-9827 22 North 6th S 226-5170 Fax: 226-9464 301 Amsler Dr	•
DJ 18-3-03 Amy Long-Turk <b>797-5934</b> Fax: <b>797-2197</b> PO Box 519, 20 DJ 18-3-04 Jeff Miller <b>275-2322</b> Fax: <b>275-2843</b> 237 Broad Stro	•
<u>DOMESTIC RELATIONS</u> 226-1033	Fax: 226-1034
17 South 4th Avenue, Clarion, PA 16214 Alyssa Dolby, Director	
<u>DROP – IN CENTER</u> 297-8429 1099 E. Main Street, Clarion, PA 16214	
<b>EARLY INTERVENTION (INFANT STIMULATION).</b>	226-4122
214 South 7th Avenue, Clarion, PA 16214	Fax: 226-5311
<b>ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 226</b>	-9045 Fax: 226-9047
330 North Point Drive, Suite 212, Clarion, PA 16214 Shannon Barrios	
<b>ELECTIONS/VOTER REGISTRATION</b>	Fax: 226-8069
330 Main Street, Room 104, Clarion, PA 16214	
Cindy Callihan, Directorx2006 Stephanie Renningerx2205	
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT226-6631	Fax: 226-4294
421 Madison Road, Clarion, PA 16214	
Denny Logue	
David Dunn Betty Isler	
HUMAN SERVICES226-6252	Fax: 226-5430
214 South 7 <sup>th</sup> Avenue, Clarion, PA 16214	1 min ==0 040°
Jillian Stephens, Directorx1351	
Sandy Ion, Fiscal Directorx1328  Jenn Krouse, Program Specialistx1308	
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	Fax: 297-7997
330 West Main Street, Clarion, PA 16214	1 uz. 29//99/
Chad Johnston, Directorx2808	
Brady Ionx2706	
JUVENILE PROBATION	Fax: 226-6027
22 North 6 <sup>th</sup> Avenue, Suite A Clarion, PA 16214  Mike Blum, Directorx2960	
Deputy Directorx2963	
Amber Beichnerx2951	
Chuck McGranorx2962	
Nichole Buckx2961	

MINITERING & OR		
Courthouse - Shirley June Shirey	x2806	
Human Services Building - John Stiglitz	x1355	
County Corrections - Luke Ochs	226-9615	
MENTAL HEALTH/DEVELOPMEN	TAI DISARII ITIES	
•		F 226 120-
	226-1080/226-5831	Fax: 226-1085
Nancy Jeannerat, MH/DD Administrator		
Dan Gruver, MH Deputy Administrator	x1350	
Wendy Bundy, DD Waiver Coordinator	x1354	
Mary Lutz, Fiscal/Transportation	x1352	
Position Vacant, DD Deputy Administrator	XXXXX	
BJ Wrhen, Children's MH Service Coordinator	rx1349	
Jenn Klinger, Administrative Assistant	X1371	
Jordan Gnacinski, QM/RA		
Paula Hanna, Early Intervention Coordinator.		
·	0,0	Eov. 006 4006
OPEN RECORDS		Fax: 226-4906
330 Main Street Room 109, Clarion, PA 16214		
Judy Zerbe	x2601	
PLANNING		Fax: 226-5275
330 Main Street, Room 12, Clarion, PA 16214		0,0
Kristi Amato, Director	x2800	
Steve Ketner		
Kevin Reichard		
		E 0000 4
<u>PROTHONOTARY</u>		Fax: 297-7904
421 Main Street, Suite 25, Clarion, PA 16214		
Jeffery Himes, Prothonotary		
Dawn Buzard, Chief Deputy Prothonotary	x2400	
Kim Baumcratz	x2401	
Cameron Bish	x2403	
Beth Stewart	x2404	
PUBLIC DEFENDER		Fax: 226-7698
16 Grant Street, Clarion PA 16214		
Donna Gallagher	x2271	
· ·		Form 206 444=
REGISTER RECORDER		Fax: 226-1117
421 Main Street, Suite 24, Clarion, PA 16214		
Greg Mortimer	<del>-</del>	
Pam Runyan		
Joe Buzzard		
Abstractors Room	x2503	
SENIOR CENTERS		
	16 Main Street, Clarion, PA 16214	TuesFri.
	2787 Route 66, Leeper, PA 16233	Wed.
	363 Route 68, Rimersburg, PA 16248	Mon., WedFri.
	04 E. Railroad Street, Knox, PA 16232	•
14104	04 2. Rumoud bireet, 1010A, 111 10232	Tuco.

MAINTENANCE/BUILDING & GROUNDS

SHERIFF	Fax: 226-9824
421 Main Street, Suite 11, Clarion, PA 16214	Direct Line: 226-7611
Shawn Zerfoss, Sheriffx2900	
Keith Troesch, Chief Deputyx2908	
Dee Canavan, Office Managerx2931	
Rachel Klinex2900	
Sherri Wittonx2932	
Doug Slaglex2906	
Justin Swartzfagerx2911	
Security Stationx2313	
<u>TAX CLAIM</u> x2306	Fax: 226-8069
Megan Kerr 330 Main Street, Room 101, Clarion, PA 16214	
<u>TRANSPORTATION</u> 226-70	Fax: 226-4091
338 Amsler Drive, Shippenville, PA 16254	Toll Free: 800-672-7116
TREASURER226-112	Fax: 226-8069
330 Main Street, Room 110, Clarion, PA 16214	Direct Line: 226-1113
Karyn Montana, Treasurerx2861	•
Kelly Yocca, Deputy Treasurerx2860	
VETERAN'S AFFAIRSx2601	Fax: 226-4906
Judy Zerbe 330 Main Street, Room 109, Clarion, PA 16	• •

#### CLARION COUNTY SALVATION ARMY

#### **CLARION SERVICE AREA**

(814) 797-0286 – Call for appointment For help if you live in Clarion (16214), Strattanville (16258), Fisher (16225), Limestone (16234)

#### EAST BRADY SERVICE AREA

**(814) 797-0286** – Call for appointment For help if you live in East Brady (16028), Kaylor (16042)

#### SHIPPENVILLE SERVICE AREA

(814) 782-3901 – Call for appointment For help if you live in Shippenville (16254), Fryburg (16326), Lucinda (16235), Crown (16220), Snydersburg (16257), North Pine Grove (16243), Vowinkel (16260), Leeper (16233), Marble (16334), Tylersburg (16361), Lickenville (16332)

#### KNOX SERVICE AREA

(814) 797-0286 – Call for appointment For help if you live in Knox (16232), Lamartine (16375), Foxburg (16036), Kossuth (16331), St. Petersburg (16054)

#### **NEW BETHLEHEM**

(814) 797-0286 – Call for appointment For help if you live in New Bethlehem (16242), Distant (16223), Seminole (16253), Climax (16216), Hawthorn (16230), Oak Ridge (16245), Fairmount City (16224), Mayport (16240)

#### SLIGO/RIMERSBURG SERVICE AREA

(814) 797-0286 – Call for appointment For help if you live in Sligo (16255), Callensburg (16213), Curllsville (16221), Turkey City (16058), Rimersburg (16248), Huey (16231), West Monterey (16060), Parker (16049)

**PURPOSE:** Emergency assistance

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Must be a resident of the service area

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Utility Assistance

## **CLARION COUNTY SENIOR CENTER SITES**

#### CLARION

516 Main Street Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-4194 Open: Tues.-Fri.

#### ST. PETERSBURG

Community Building St. Petersburg, PA 16054 (724) 659-5525 Open: Tues.

#### RIMERSBURG

7363 Rt. 68 Rimersburg, PA 16248 (814) 473-6208 Open: Mon., Wed.-Fri.

#### **LEEPER**

Leeper Firehall 32787 Rt. 66 Leeper, PA 16233 (814) 744-9272 Open: Wed.-Thurs.

#### **SENIOR CENTER FEATURES:**

- Hot nutritious meals
- Arts/crafts
- Recreational activities
- Health Screenings
- Volunteer Opportunities
- Cultural events

- Educational Programs
- Special events/programs
- Physical fitness programs

## **CLARION COUNTY TRANSPORTATION**

(814) 226-7012 Toll Free: 800-672-7116

338 Amsler Drive, Suite 1 Shippenville, PA 16254

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Provide transportation to Clarion County Residents

**FEES:** Free and reduced rates for persons with disabilities, age 65+ and medical assistance

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** All Clarion County residents ae eligible for general public fares. Reduced and free rates for senior citizens, persons with disabilities and those with a valid medical card.

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Complete application

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Adult services transportation for seniors

- Supportive services transportation - medical transportation - limited public transportation

**TRANSPORTATION AREAS:** Clarion, Armstrong, Jefferson, Clearfield, Venango, Butler, and Forest Counties

## CLARION COUNTY'S PROMISE, INC

(814) 223-1590 Fax (814) 223-1591

214 South 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Suite 20 Website: <u>www.clarioncountyspromise.org</u> Clarion, PA 16214 Facebook: clarioncountyspromise

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Working to fulfill the Five Promises to youth of Clarion County: A Healthy Start, Safe Places, Caring Adults, Effective Education, and Opportunities to Serve or Give Back to the Community; working with schools and families with children prenatal to age 18.

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Anyone in any of the Clarion County School districts Cribs for Kids and Car seat Loan Program are limited and for families in need.

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - County Collaborative Coordination

- Individual Parenting Help - Special Delivery Baskets - Truancy Meetings

- Cribs for Kids - Car Seat Loan Program

- Certified Car Seat Technicians (services by appointment)

# CLARION LIFE SKILLS REHABILITATION PROGRAM (814) 782-6317

389 Brownies Road Shippenville, PA 16254

www.vtdc.org

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** VTDC's Life Skills Rehabilitation Programs are designed for individuals with multiple and severe intellectual and/or physical disabilities that require additional enhanced Adult Daily Living Skills training and supports. The ultimate goal for each Life Skills participant is to work toward developing a circle of support within the community so that the individual can experience a more independent and meaningful lifestyle.

**INITIATE SERVICE:** By Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Day Program Services - Home-Based Services - Community Integration

- Daily Support Groups - Simulated and/or contracted work via Prevocational program

## **CLARION VOCATIONAL SERVICES**

Phone/Fax: (814) 226-1076

214 South 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To provide work in a real work setting for Clarion County residents with developmental disabilities and/or psychiatric disabilities, enabling independence and self-supportiveness.

**FEES:** None – catering and janitorial services at a charge, phone for prices

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Clarion County resident, Developmental Disability or Mental Health

INITIATE SERVICE: Phone or Email: <a href="mailto:lsnyder@clarionvocatioinalservices.com">lsnyder@clarionvocatioinalservices.com</a>

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Small Group - County Cuisine (food service) - Grime Fighters (janitorial service) Employment

## **CLARION VOCATIONAL SERVICES**

# ISO AGENCY WITH CHOICE (814) 226-1076

214 South 7th Avenue Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To provide Person Directed Services

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Clarion County resident, Developmental Disability or

physical disability

INITIATE SERVICE: Phone or Email: <a href="mailto:lsnyder@clarionvocatioinalservices.com">lsnyder@clarionvocatioinalservices.com</a>

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

In-home & Community Habilitation
 Out of Home Respite
 Companion

# COMMUNITY ACTION, INC. (814) 226-4785

30A South Sheridan Road Clarion, PA 16214

www.jccap.org

HOURS: Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Sponsor and coordinate services for low income/disadvantaged individuals

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Income restrictions on some projects

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone for appointment or walk-in

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Food Pantry - Weatherization - Volunteer Opportunities

- Energy Education - SNAP Applications - Volunteer Income Tax Assistance

- Family Transitional Housing (CYS Referral only) - Supportive Services for Veteran Families

Emergency Shelter and Rental Assistance
 Job skills (CYS Referral only)

# COMMUNITY RESOURCES FOR INDEPENDENCE (CRI)

(814) 838-7222 Toll Free: 800-530-5541

1200 Eastwood Drive Clarion, PA 16214 3410 West 12<sup>th</sup> Street Erie, PA 16505

www.crinet.org

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Enhance the quality of life for the physically disabled mentally alert individual

**FEES:** For some services

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Physically disabled

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Independent living skills training

- Locating accessible transportation

- Advocacy & advocacy training

- Attendance Care

- Peer group & individual counseling
- Accessibility & functional equipment
- Information & referral

# COURT OF COMMON PLEAS (814) 226-9351

2<sup>nd</sup> Floor of Courthouse 421 Main Street Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Judicial **JUDGE:** The Honorable Sara Seidle-Patton

FEES: Vary

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Vary

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Argument court - Domestic relations - Juvenile & adult probation

- Civil/Criminal Court - Juvenile Court

# **CROSSING BRIDGES** (814) 782-6317

389 Brownies Trailer Court Road Shippenville, PA 16254

www.vtdc.org

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** VTDC's Crossing Bridges Programs are designed for individuals with multiple and severe intellectual disabilities that require additional enhanced Adult Daily Living Skills training and supports. The ultimate goal for each Crossing Bridges participant is to work toward developing a circle of support within the community so that the individual can experience a more independent and meaningful lifestyle.

FEES: Services are typically paid for by county and/or state funding, self-pay is also an option

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** County referral, individuals with Developmental Disabilities

**INITIATE SERVICE:** By phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Day Program Services - Home-based Services - Community Integration

- Daily Support groups - Simulated and/or Contracted work from our Prevocational program

### **DISTRICT ATTORNEY**

(814) 226-4423 Anonymous Drug Tip Line: 1-866-601-CNET (2638)

514 Liberty Street Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Prosecution of criminal cases

**DISTRICT ATTORNEY:** Drew Welsh

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Anonymous Drug Tip Line - Home drug testing kits

#### **DISTRICT JUDGES**

District 18-03-01 (814) 226-9355 Duane L. Quinn

14 Grant Street Serves: Clarion and Strattanville boroughs, Clarion Township Clarion, PA 16214

District 18-03-02 (814) 226-5170 Timothy P. Schill

309 Amsler Avenue Serves: Highland, Farmington, Washington, Paint, Monroe, Knox, Shippenville, PA 16254 Millcreek townships

District 18-03-03 (814) 797-5934 Jarah Heeter

200 Mendenhall Avenue Serves: Foxburg, Knox, Shippenville, St. Petersburg boroughs Knox, PA 16232 Ashland, Beaver, Elk, Perry, Richland, Salem townships

District 18-03-04 (814) 275-2322 Jeffery Miller

237 Broad Street Serves: New Bethlehem, Hawthorn, East Brady, Rimersburg, Sligo,

New Bethlehem, PA 16242 Callensburg boroughs

Redbank, Toby, Brady, Madison, Porter, Limestone, Licking,

Perry, Piney townships

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Judicial

FEES: Vary

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Traffic cases - Summary cases - Perform wedding ceremonies

- Landlord/tenant cases - Civil actions where the sum demands does not exceed \$12,000

- Preliminary arraignments and preliminary hearings in criminal cases

- Setting and accepting bail, except in murder or voluntary manslaughter cases

# DOMESTIC RELATIONS (814) 226-1030

17 South 4<sup>th</sup> Avenue Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Child, spousal, medical support, and paternity establishment

**FEES:** Call for details

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Parent, guardian seeking support

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Disburse support payments - Conduct support hearings - Enforcement of support orders

### **ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (DEP)**

(814) 797-1191 Fax: (814) 797-2706

310 Best Avenue Knox, PA 16232

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:00am-4:00pm

**PURPOSE:** Environmental protection

**FEES:** Water testing kits - \$10.00

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Butler, Clarion, Crawford, Elk, Erie, Forest, Jefferson, Lawrence, Mercer, McKean, Warren, or Venango county resident

- **Bureau of Air Quality:** Monitor air quality of permitted facilities, asbestos removal, and fire training approval requests, investigate odor and dust complaints
- **Bureau of District Mining Operations:** Issue permits for surface mines (coal and industrial minerals), inspect mine sites, investigate mining related complaints, and regulate the handling, use and storage of explosives
- **Bureau of Land Recycling and Waste Management Storage Tank Program:** Regulate removal of storage tanks, investigate complaints related to underground storage tanks, tank site remediation
- **Waste Program:** Inspect permitted landfills, asbestos disposal, investigate complaints related to disposal or spills of waste
- **Bureau of Oil & Gas Management:** Inspect oil and gas wells sites, investigate complaints related to disposal or spills of waste
- **Bureau of Water Quality Protection:** Manage surface and ground water resources, review minor subdivisions for sewage permits, oversight of sewage associations and sewage enforcement officers
- **Bureau of Water Supply Management:** Inspect public water supplies, schools, and campgrounds, issue permits for bottled water and public water supplies, provide bacteriological test kits for private water supplies

# FAIR HOUSING LAW CENTER Toll Free Hotline 1-877-725-4472

Fair Housing Law Center 10 West Cherry Avenue Washington, PA 15301 Website: <a href="http://fhlaw.org/">http://fhlaw.org/</a> Facebook: fairhousinglawcenter

**HOURS**: Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE**: The Fair Housing Law center offers education and legal representation to ensure everyone has access to housing free from discrimination. Our goal is to identify and eliminate housing discrimination through education, advocacy, and enforcement efforts.

#### FEES:

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS**: No income guidelines. We cover 28 counties in western Pennsylvania and 4 counties in West Virginia.

**INITIATE SERVICES**: Call our toll-free hotline or contact us via the website or Facebook.

**SERVICES OFFERED**: The Fair Housing Law Center provides legal counsel and representation on behalf of individuals who have been discriminated against because of their race, color, religion, national origin, sex, familial status, or disability; and educates community members about illegal acts affecting themselves or others under the Fair housing Act:

- Comprehensive Legal Advice and Representation
- Assistance with Reasonable Accommodations and Modifications
- Legal Representation in State and Federal Court
- Education and Outreach
- Training and Materials

# FARM SERVICE AGENCY (USDA) (814) 226-8160

265 Holiday Inn Road, Suite 4 Clarion, PA 16214

www.fsa.usda.gov

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Administer federal farm programs

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Clarion County resident, agriculture producer

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- General emergency financial assistance to landowners

- Grain replacement storage, commodity loan for 9 months to protect price

#### **Conservation Program**

Cost sharing/strip cropping

- Water impoundment reservoirs - Sediment retention

- Establishing permanent cover

- Erosion Control - Pollution abatement & control

Tree planting

- Improving timber stands

# FIRE DEPARTMENTS OF CLARION COUNTY CALL 911 FOR SERVICE

Callensburg-Licking Twp. VFC

New Bethlehem Fire Co. 1

Clarion Fire & Hose Co.

Perry Township Fire Dept.

East Brady VFC

Rimersburg Hose Co.

Farmington Township VFC

Shippenville-Elk Township VFD

Foxburg VFD

Sligo VFD

Hawthorn VFD Knox VFC St. Petersburg VFD

Limestone Township Fire Dept.

Strattanville VFC

Millcreek Township VFD

Washington Township VFD

#### FOOD BANKS OF CLARION COUNTY

Clarion		
Zion Baptist Church – Jesus Pantry & <b>Surplus</b>	Sign up: 9 a.m 11 a.m.	
Food*	Distribution: 11:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.	
114 Zion Road, Clarion, PA	*Registration is required*	
Open: 2 <sup>nd</sup> Monday of each month	Eligibility: Must be at or below 150% of FPIG	
Community Action, Inc. – Donated Food	Clarion County residents only	
30A South Sheridan Road, Clarion, PA	Eligibility: Must be at or below 200% of FPIG	
Open: Monday-Friday 8:30 a.m 4:30 p.m.		
<u>First United Methodist Church</u> - The Love Cupboard	Eligibility: Once per month, photo ID required	
600 Wood Street, Clarion, PA	Open to all Clarion County Residents	
Open: 3 <sup>rd</sup> Wednesday of each month, 4:30-6:30 p.m.	Call church office (814) 226-6660 for info	
<u>First Baptist Church</u>	**Consumers may not receive more than one	
Main Street & 7 <sup>th</sup> Ave., Clarion, PA	time in a 30 day period at the Clarion	
Open: 1st and 3rd Tuesday of each month	<b>Community Action, Inc. Donated Food Pantry</b>	
9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. No pre-registration required.	and/or Rimersburg Library.**	

#### **New Bethlehem**

Redbank Valley Church Association Food Pantry - RVCA Food & Surplus Food\*

300 Broad Street, New Bethlehem, PA Phone: 814-275-1880

Open: 3<sup>rd</sup> Tuesday of each month, 1:30-4 p.m.

Eligibility: Must reside within Redbank Valley School District for RVCA food; State food- must be within

Clarion County and RVCA school district

### Rimersburg

<u>Rimersburg United Methodist Church</u> - Share & Care Food Bank	Eligibility: Union School District
399 Main Street, Rimersburg, PA 16248	resident
Open: 3 <sup>rd</sup> Wednesday of each month, 6 - 6:30 p.m.	Thanksgiving, Christmas & Easter Baskets
	Contact: Judy Hile (814) 473-2207
Community Action, Inc. Outreach at Eccles-Lesher Library	Clarion County residents only
673 Main St, Rimersburg, PA 16248	Eligibility: Must be at or below 200%
Open: 2 <sup>nd</sup> Monday of each month, 11 a.m 3 p.m.	of FPIG

#### Strattanville

#### **United Methodist Church**

Distribution at Strattanville Fire Hall, 441 Washington Street, Strattanville, PA 16258 Call 814-764-3332 \*Must register ahead

### **Perry Township**

Perry Township Community Food Bank	Eligibility: Must live in Perry Township
Park Hill Church of God	Call Kay Caldwell at 724-399-2053 or Bonnie Jordan
3314 Lime Plant Rd, Parker, PA 16049	814-358-2352 for more information
Open: 3 <sup>rd</sup> Tuesday of each month, 5:30 – 6:30 p.m.	

#### **Knox**

Edenburg Presbyterian Church - Knox Cupboard	Pre-registration is preferred (814) 797-1167*	
405 Main Street, Knox, PA 16232	Eligibility: Keystone School District residents	
Distribution: $3^{rd}$ Thursday of the month, noon $-3$ p.m.		
Second Harvest Distribution	Eligibility: Clarion County residents only	
260 High Point Road, Knox, PA 16232	Pre-register on 1st, 2nd, and 3rd Thursday each month	
Distribution: 4 <sup>th</sup> Thursday of the month	Call 814-797-0286 for more information	
Tionesta		
<u>Tionesta Presbyterian Church</u> - Food Bank	Eligibility: Once a month- must show	
219 Elm Street, Tionesta, PA	proof of residency of West Forest Area and be	
Contact Jim: (814) 755-3672	referred by a local pastor or DHS- *Emergency	
	food and supplies	
Second Harvest Distribution	Eligibility: West Forest residents only. Must show	
<u>Tionesta Presbyterian Church</u>	proof of residency	
219 Elm Street, Tionesta, PA		
Distribution: 2 <sup>nd</sup> Tuesday of the Month		
1:00 pm – 4:00 pm		

 $<sup>{\</sup>bf *Consumers\ can\ only\ receive\ SURPLUS/STATE\ commodities\ at\ one\ of\ the\ two\ locations\ once\ each\ month}$ 

### GOODWILL INDUSTRIES OF NORTH CENTRAL PA (814) 371-2821

Administrative Office 163 Preston Way Falls Creek, PA 15840

www.goodwillinc.com

**Store locations:** 6<sup>th</sup> Avenue Route 28 North

Clarion, PA 16214 New Bethlehem, PA 16242

**OFFICE HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To provide vocational services and employment opportunities for all people who because of disabilities, disadvantages or employment displacement face barriers to competitive employment.

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Age 18+; referral from MH/MR; mentally, emotionally, or physically disabled

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Referral, phone, or walk in

**FEES:** At stores

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Employment: Job development, counseling, job placement and counseling, job training, work service experience, sheltered employment for disabled
   Evaluation service
- Prevocational training/developmentally disabled
   Developmental disability counseling
- Provision of clothing and other small household items at the store at limited cost

# HELPMATES, INC. (814) 226-7492

630 Wood Street Clarion, PA 16214

clarion@helpmatesinc.com

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To meet the needs of the consumer in a financially responsible manner by providing supportive services in the home to foster independence, and to meet the demands of everyday living.

**FEES:** Please contact office

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Clarion County resident, income restrictions

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Homemaker and household maintenance/instruction

Personal care in the home - Home maker assistance

# **LAURAL LEGAL SERVICES, INC.** (814) 226-4340 Intake phone: 800-660-1755

231 West Main Street Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Hotline: Tuesdays and Wednesdays 5-8 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Provide legal counsel to low income families

**FEES:** Must meet eligibility requirements

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Income restrictions, age 18 or older, Clarion County

resident, priority guidelines

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Legal & defense service (civil cases) - Consumer protection problems

- Welfare legal problems

- Family legal problems

- Social security legal problems
- Spouse abuse if no conflict of interest

- Contested divorces – in the case of loss of income or shelter - Housing, landlord/tenant issues

# MISSION POSSIBLE (814) 782-3183

9641 Route 208 Knox, PA 16232

**HOURS:** Anytime

**PURPOSE:** Aid to low-income families and fire victims

**FEES:** Nominal fees for children's clothing, free to those showing hardship

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Fire victim, need

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Limited financial assistance in hardship Free or inexpensive children's clothing
- Limited furniture available Help to burn out victims Limited medical transportation

# **NEWSPAPERS Daily Publications**

Butler Eagle	114 West Diamond Street, Butler, PA 16001	(724) 282-8000		
The Derrick	645 Main Street, Clarion, PA 16214	(814) 226-7510		
The Leader-Times	117 North Grant Avenue, Kittanning, PA 16201	(724) 543-1303		
	Wednesday Publications			
Clarion News	645 Main Street, Clarion, PA 16214	(814) 226-7000		
Jeffersonian Democrat	301 Main Street, Brookville, PA 15825	(814) 849-5339		
The Leader-Vindicator	435 Broad Street, New Bethlehem, PA 16214	(814) 275-3131		
The Midweek News	645 Main Street, Clarion, PA 16214	(814) 226-7000		
Monday-Friday Publication				
Courier-Express	301 Main Street, Brookville, PA 15825	(814) 849-6737		
Tuesday Publication				
Progress News	408 Main Street, Emlenton, PA 16373	(724) 867-2435		
Sunday Publication				
Tri-County Sunday	500 Jeffers Street, DuBois, PA 15801	(814) 371-4200		

### NORTHWEST PA CAREER LINK

Phone: (814) 678-5050 Fax: (814) 678-5005 TTY: (814) 678-5065 Toll Free: 844-333-5248

255 Elm Street

www.pacareerlink.pa.gov

**Oil City, PA 16301** 

**HOURS:** Monday through Thursday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

\*Services available in all other counties by appointment

**PURPOSE:** Re-employment/Sustaining employment services, Occupational Training

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Varies with program

FEES: None

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Resume - Workshops - Assessments

Preparation/Assistance

- Job search Assistance - Job Training Assistance - Labor Market Information

Career Counseling - Work Experience - Referrals to programs

### PASSAGES, INC.

(Prevention and Service for Sexual Assault through Guidance, Empowerment and Support)

Clarion: (814) 226-7273 911/24 Hour Hotline: 1-800-793-3620

Brookville: (814) 849-5303 Dubois: (814) 371-9677

415A Wood Street Clarion, PA 16214

90 Beaver Drive, Suite 212D DuBois, PA 15801

18 Western Avenue, Suite E Brookville, PA 15825

HOURS: Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.; 24 hour on-call via hotline

**PURPOSE:** Provides individual/group supportive counseling, medical advocacy, legal accompaniment and crisis intervention to victims of sexual violence and their significant others. In addition, sexual violence prevention/education programs are available to area schools, community groups and professionals. All services are free and confidential.

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Any individuals who have been victimized by sexual violence and their significant others.

FEES: None

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- 24 hour hotline
- Medical accompaniment
- Sexual violence prevention programs
- In-service training for professionals
- Sexual Violence Protection Orders

- Supportive counseling (individual & group)
- Information and referral
- Legal advocacy/court accompaniment
- Volunteer training (40 hours)
- \_

### PA FISH AND BOAT COMMISSION

(814) 337-0444 Fax: (814) 337-0579

Northwest Regional Office 11528 State Highway 98 Meadville, PA 16335

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Enforce PA Fish and Boat code

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Fishing and boating information

# PA GAME COMMISSION (814) 432-3187

P.O. Box 31 Franklin, PA 16232

www.pgc.state.pa.us

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 7:30 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Wildlife protection

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Wildlife Law enforcement - Game land tours

Hunter education courses - Educational videos

# PENN SOIL RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

(814) 726-1441 Fax (814) 406-0005 pennsoilrcd@wcconservation.net

4000 Conewango Avenue Warren, PA 16365 www.pennsoil.org

Facebook:PennSoilRcd

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Provides the local leadership necessary to develop and implement a plan that will improve the economy, environmental and social well-being of the people through accelerated planning and development of the natural resources in the project area consisting of Clarion, Crawford, Erie, Forest, Lawrence, Mercer, Venango and Warren Counties.

FEES: Vary

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** RC&D Council approves projects in the areas of community development, land conservation, land management and water management

INITIATE SERVICE: Application is available to download on website

**SERVICES OFFERED:** -Conduct educational seminars -Provide scholarships

-Job & business creation -Conservation related projects

### PENNIES FROM HEAVEN

### vowinckel433@comcast.net

**PURPOSE:** Provide Christmas presents for needy children in Clarion County

**FEES:** None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Parents must be working or recently laid off, family must

reside in Clarion County, family isn't receiving gifts from anywhere else

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Contact Community Action, Inc. to apply (814) 226-4785

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Games, toys, underwear, blankets, etc.

# **PUBLIC DEFENDER** (814) 226-7380

16 Grant Street Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To defend indigent persons and juveniles in criminal proceedings

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Judicial

### **RADIO STATIONS**

WCCB	640 AM	Clarion University, Clarion, PA 16214	(814) 226-2479
WCCR	92.7 FM	1168 Greenville Avenue, Clarion, PA 16214	(814) 226-4500
WWCH	1300 AM	1168 Greenville Avenue, Clarion, PA 16214	(814) 226-4500
WCUC	91.7 FM	Clarion University, Clarion, PA 16214	(814) 226-2514
WCED	1420 AM	12 West Long Avenue, DuBois, PA 15801	(814) 375-5260
WDSN	106.5 FM	12 West Long Avenue, DuBois, PA 15801	(814) 375-5260
WMKX	105.5 FM	51 Pickering Street, Brookville, PA 15825	(814) 849-8100
WKQW	1120 AM	222 Seneca Street, Oil City, PA 16301	(814) 676-8254
WKQL	103.3 FM	904 North Main Street, Punxsutawney, PA 15767	(814) 938-6000
WDDH	97.5 FM	14902 Boot Jack Road, Ridgway, PA 15853	(814) 772-9700

### **TELEVISION STATIONS**

WCUB-TV	Channel 5	Becker Hall – CUP, Clarion, PA 16214	(814) 226-2398
KDKA	Channel 2	1 Gateway Center, Pittsburgh, PA 15222	(412) 575-2200
WPGH	Channel 53	750 Ivory Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15213	(412) 931-5300
WPMY	Channel 22	750 Ivory Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15213	(412) 931-5300
WTAE	Channel 4	400 Ardmore Boulevard, Pittsburgh, PA 15221	(412) 242-4300
WPXI	Channel 11	4145 Evergreen Road, Pittsburgh, PA 15214	(412) 237-1100
WQED	Channel 13	4802 Fifth Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15213	(412) 622-1300
WJAC	Channel 6	49 Old Hickory Lane, Johnstown, PA 15905	(814) 255-7600
WPSX	Channel 3	238 Outreach Building, University Park, PA 16802	(814) 865-3333
WICU	Channel 12	3514 State Street, Erie, PA 16508	1-800-533-8812

### SENIOR CORPS RSVP COMMUNITY ACTION, INC.

814-938-3302 800-648-3381 814-226-4785

30A Sheridan Drive Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Provide volunteer opportunities for persons who are retired or semi-retired that they

may remain active in the community.

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Clarion, Indiana, or Jefferson Clarion County resident, age

55+

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** 

- Volunteer recruitment and training - Supervision service - Volunteer Placement

**AGENCIES SERVED:** Non-profits and healthcare systems

# RURAL DEVELOPMENT (814) 336-6155 Option #4

14699 North Main Street Extension Meadville, PA 16335 https://www.rd.usda.gov/pa

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

PURPOSE: Administer programs under Federal FHA guidelines to residents of Clarion, Forest, or

Venango counties

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Age 18+, income restrictions, loan applicant must live in

rural Clarion, Forest, and Venango counties

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Low- to moderate-income housing loans

- Loans to Senior citizens for home repair

- Rec/business loans

- Community loans-refer to District Office

- Loans to low income families: Home repair

### SAFE – STOP ABUSE FOR EVERYONE

(814) 226-8481 Toll Free: 800-992-3039 Hotline: (814) 226-7233 After hours: Dial 911, ask for SAFE representative

1302 East Main Street Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

PURPOSE: Free and confidential domestic violence services for victims and their families; provide

prevention education to schools and the community.

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Victim of domestic violence residing in or fleeing to

**Clarion County** 

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Supportive/Options Counseling

- Women's Empowerment Groups

- Prevention Education (schools and community)

- 24 Hour Hotline

- Legal Advocacy /Accompaniment

- Women's Transitional Housing

- Domestic Violence Emergency Shelter

# SERVICE ACCESS & MANAGEMENT, INC. (814) 297-1100 Fax: (814) 297-8910

30 Pinnacle Drive Suite 302 Clarion, PA 16214

6214 <u>www.sam-inc.org</u>

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

After hours Blended Case Management and On-Call Service 24/7

**PURPOSE:** To help people throughout Pennsylvania enhance the quality of their lives by effectively and efficiently managing and/or providing needed, accessible and individually satisfying human services.

**FEES:** Varies with program

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES:**

- Blended Case Management (BCM)

- Supports Coordination (IDD)

- Certified Peer Specialist (CPS)

- Service Coordination (OLTL)

#### **SHERIFF**

(814) 226-7611 Fax: (814) 226-9824

Clarion County Courthouse 421 Main Street, Suite 11 Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Law enforcement directed by court

**FEES:** Vary with service

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Warrants - Security - Issues pistol permits

- Serves legal/court papers - Transports prisoners - PFA services and prosecution

- Sheriff sales of repossessed properties

### SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

(814) 676-9293 Toll Free: 800-772-1213

80 Regina Drive Cranberry, PA 16319

www.socialsecurity.gov

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Financial assistance

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Income restrictions, SSI: Each person special requirements

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Supplemental Security Income Program - Medicare Program

- Accept and Process Application for Social Security Program

### UNITED COMMUNITY INDEPENDENT PROGRAMS (UCIP)

(814) 336-4157 (814) 226-9772

11289 Route 322 Meadville, PA 16335 11287 Route 322 Shippenville, PA 16254

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Provide a wide variety of services to developmentally disabled individuals

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Physical or mental disability

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Community living arrangements for mentally/developmentally disabled adults

- Day service - Home & community habilitation - Center based services

# UNITED WAY OF CLARION COUNTY (814) 226-8760

P.O. Box 207 531 ½ Main Street Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday by appointment

**PURPOSE:** Raise funds for Clarion County's most critical human service needs; support health,

education, and income stability

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Clarion County member agency & resident

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone for an appointment

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Allocation of funds to Member Agencies and programs in Clarion County; National Fuel's Neighbor to Neighbor Fund

#### **AGENCIES FUNDED BY UNITED WAY:**

- American Red Cross - ARC of Clarion County - Big Brothers Big Sisters of Clarion County

- Clarion Area Agency of Aging - Clarion County Special Olympics - Clarion County YMCA

Clarion-Forest VNA - Community Cancer Fund - Fitzgerald Ramp Fund

- Neighbor Aid Fund - Passages - SAFE

# U.S. SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (412) 395-6560

411 Seventh Avenue Suite 1450 Pittsburgh, PA 15219

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Assist small business

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Must be a small business

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Small business development

# WEATHERIZATION COMMUNITY ACTION, INC.

(814) 938-3302 Toll Free: 800-648-3381

105 Grace Way Punxsutawney, PA 15767

HOURS: Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Increase energy efficiency in apartments, homes, and mobile homes by reducing energy costs through the installation of Weatherization materials, efficiently improving comfort while safeguarding the health and safety of participants

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Income restriction, family size, Clarion, Indiana, or

Jefferson County resident, homeowner or renter

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone, walk in, or email weatherization@jccap.org

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Door sweeps/weather-stripping
- Hot water tank and heating system venting corrections
- Broken glass replacement, door repair/replacement
- Home energy audits and education session

- Pipe wraps
- Attic insulation and venting
- Heating system cleaning & tune-ups
- Air Sealing

#### **YOUTH CONNECTION**

(formally Big Brothers, Big Sisters)

Oil City Office: (814) 676-9940 x1228 Fax: (814) 677-9592

716 East Second Street Oil City, PA 16301

http://fscas.org/youth-connection.htm

**PURPOSE:** Youth Connection is a local mentoring program that matches local youth with an adult volunteer mentor. Youth Connection makes meaningful, monitored matches between adult volunteers and youth, ages 6 through 18 throughout Venango, Forest, Clarion, and Eastern Crawford Counties. Youth Connection operates under the belief that inherent in every child is the ability to succeed and thrive in life. We develop positive relationships that have a direct and lasting effect on the lives of young people assisting them to reach their highest potential as they grow into more confident and caring individuals in the community. Mentoring relationships also provide increased opportunities for the youth to participate in positive social and educational activities and encourage recognition and reinforcement of positive activities, behaviors, and attitudes.

#### **ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:**

**Volunteers:** Over the age of 18 - Valid PA driver's license - Complete an in-home interview

- Have transportation & appropriate insurance
- Obtain PA Child Abuse History Clearance & PA State Police Background Clearance, Driving Record Check, and National Background Check
- Ability to listen & offer friendship, guidance, and encouragement to a young person

**Youth:** Ages 6-18, show the need for a positive role-model in their lives, have an interest in participating in the program

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or email <u>jwalters@fscas.org</u>

# **EDUCATION/FAMILY**

### AC VALLEY FIRST PROGRAM (724) 659-3224

PO Box 100 Foxburg, PA 16036

**PURPOSE:** Your baby begins learning at birth, and the AC Valley FIRST Program can help you give your baby the best possible start in life. FIRST is a free and voluntary early learning program for parents with children birth to age five.

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Families with children prenatal to Kindergarten living in the AC Valley School District

FEES: None

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone in for an appointment

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Home visits - Group meetings - Parent education - Special services network

### **CENTER FOR COMMUNITY RESOURCES**

(814) 226-1080 Fax: (814) 226-5010 Toll Free: 1-800-292-3866 24/7 Crisis Line: (814) 226-7223 Drop-in Center: (814) 297-8429

214 South 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue Suite 110 Clarion, PA 16214 Clarion Drop-in Center 1099 East Main Street Clarion, PA 16214

#### **HOURS:**

Main Office: (Walk-in Services) Monday through Thursday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**Drop-In Center:** Monday through Friday 10 a.m. to 4 p.m.

Telephone and Mobile Crisis Services: 24/7, 365 days a year

**PURPOSE:** To make a positive difference in everyday lives by connecting people to a network of supports and services essential for actively learning, working and living in the community.

**FEES:** The Representative Payee program has an administrative fee that may vary. All other programs are free to individuals.

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Varies by program.

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in; intake with administration

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Crisis Intervention Services
- Mental Health Service Coordination/Base Service Unit
- Mental Health Student Assistance Program
- Intellectual Disabilities Supports Coordination
- Hospital/Forensics Liaison Coordination

- Representative Payee
- Homeless Care Management
- Transitional housing/Apartment
- Prescription Program
- Drop-in Center

# **CHILDREN'S AID SOCIETY** (814) 765-2686 Fax: (814) 765-6530

1008 South Second Street Clearfield, PA 16830

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

After business hours: (814) 592-3482 for adoption emergencies

**PURPOSE:** To provide services to improve the quality of life for children and families.

**FEES:** Vary

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Must be 21 year of age or older to adopt

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Birthparent counseling - Post-permanency services

Adoption classes - Adoption classes - Children preparation - SWAN orientation -

- Home studies

Matching services

#### CHILD CARE SERVICES

#### **Clarion Hospital Day Care Center**

1 Hospital Drive, Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-3496

#### **Creative Kids Learning Center**

15898 Route 322, Suite 2, Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 764-3111

#### **Head Start**

246 Broad Street, New Bethlehem, PA 16242 (814) 275-1554

#### **Helping Hands Daycare**

1614-A Bald Eagle Street, Sligo, PA 16255 (814) 745-2273

#### Jefferson-Clarion Head Start, Inc.

18 Western Avenue, Suite C, Brookville, PA 15825 (814) 849-0023

## **Keystone Smiles Community Learning Center**

420 Main Street, Knox, PA 16232 (814) 797-2127

#### **Community Christian Daycare**

511 Hill Street Emlenton, PA 16373 (724) 867-3197

#### **YMCA Younger Years**

499 Mayfield Road, Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 764-3400

#### **Mud Pye Child Care**

5501 Emlenton Clintonville Rd., Emlenton, PA 16373 (724) 867-0863

#### **Kid's Choice**

3008 Sunny Road, Tylersburg, PA 16361 (814) 744-8747

#### **Kid's Choice**

(77-99) West Main Street, Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 319-8696

#### Noah's Kids Christian Daycare

160 Veteran Street, Rimersburg, PA 16248 (814) 473-3482

#### **Bullpups Playcare**

246 Broad Street, New Bethlehem, PA 16242 (814) 457-5151

#### **Stay And Play Learning Center**

508 Main Street, Knox, PA 16232 (814) 797-0077

#### **Swartzfager Childcare Center**

401 Main Street, Shippenville, PA 16254 (814) 782-3037

#### **Adventure Awaits Learning Center**

508 Main Street, Knox, PA 16232 (814) 992-2314

Please note the childcare providers change often and this is not a comprehensive list. If you find one of these services is no longer in operations, please let us know. Thank you!

# CLARION CONSERVATION DISTRICT (814) 297-7813

214 South 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Room 106A Clarion, PA 16214

www.clarionconservation.com

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To assist landowners in agriculture conservation planning and wise land use. Review of

Etz and Act 167 plans, Issuance of NPDES permits

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Vary for certain programs

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in

**SERVICES OFFERED:** 

- Dirt and Gravel road program - Nutrient management - Environmental education

Watershed programs - NPDES permitting - Act 167 Ordinance plan review

#### **CLARION COUNTY CAREER CENTER**

Fax (814) 226-7350

High School/Business Office: (814) 226-4391 Nursing Program/Adult Education: (814) 226-5857

447 Career Lane Shippenville, PA 16254

www.ccntr.org

**HOURS:** 

**Administrative** Monday through Friday 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

**Adult Ed/Nursing** Monday through Friday 7 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**During school term** Monday through Friday 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. **Summer hours** Monday through Friday 6:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Provide quality vocational education for high school students and adults.

**FEES:** For certain adult programs, specific information provided free upon request.

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- GED classes/test site for Clarion County

- Adult education short term classes

- Practical nursing program

- Company-specific or union-specific job training

- Vocational and technical for high school students

- Other specialized job training

# CLARION COUNTY PENN STATE EXTENSION (814) 223-9028 Fax: (814) 223-9029

8 Grant Street Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To offer educational programs and university based information to the citizens of

Clarion County.

#### FEES & ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS: None

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Farm management - Environmental services - Volunteerism

- 4-H groups for ages 5 to 19 Agricultural education Horticultural and turf management
- Family life education Leadership development Food Safety Strong Women
- Economic and Community Development Pesticide certification and information
- Nutrition Links (how to eat better for less) Health Education (dining with diabetes)

### CLARION COUNTY EARLY INTERVENTION CENTER FOR COMMUNITY RESOURCES

(814) 226-1080 Toll Free: (800) 692-7288

214 South 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday (other as needed) 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Drop-In Center: Monday-Friday 10 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Provide services for those children who have or are at risk of developmental delays.

### **ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:**

- Birth through 3 years - Clarion County Resident - Parental consent

- Diagnosed physical or mental condition which has a high probability or resulting in a developmental delay
- $\hbox{-} \quad 25\% \ developmental \ disability \ diagnosed \ through \ Early \ Intervention's \ Developmental \ Specialists$
- A 1.5 standard deviations below the mean on accepted or recognized standard tests for infants and toddlers
- A determination of Informed Clinical Opinion of the Evaluation Therapist

#### **INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

Developmental activities
 Physical therapy
 Occupational therapy
 Nutrition education
 Speech therapy

- Special Instruction - Vision - Developmental Screening

# CLARION COUNTY EARLY INTERVENTION COUNCIL (814) 226-4122 (814) 226-7103

214 South 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue Clarion, PA 16214 270 Mayfield Road Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Meets on the **3<sup>rd</sup> Tuesday of each month from 9:30-10:45 a.m.** at the Riverview Intermediate Unit

**PURPOSE:** A collaboration of parents, Clarion County Early Intervention, Riverview Intermediate Unit, Public Health Center, Head Start, Clarion University, early education providers and other Human Service agencies.

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Service providers dealing with children age newborn to 5

#### **CLARION COUNTY LIBRARIES**

#### **CLARION FREE LIBRARY**

644 Main Street, Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-7172

#### **DISTRICT OFFICE**

644 Main Street, Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-6340

### ECCLES-LESHER MEMORIAL LIBRARY

673 Main Street, Rimersburg, PA 16248 (814) 473-3800

#### FOXBURG FREE LIBRARY

31 Main Street, Foxburg, PA 16036 (724) 659-3431

#### KNOX PUBLIC LIBRARY

305 North Main Street, Knox, PA 16232 (814) 797-1054

### REDBANK VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY

720 Broad Street, New Bethlehem, PA 16242 (814) 275-2870

# CLARION COUNTY LITERACY COUNCIL (814) 226-4626

644 Main Street Clarion, PA 16214

cclc@clarionfreelibrary.org

**HOURS:** Monday through Thursday 9 a.m. to 3 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Tutoring individuals ages 17 and up, including high school and SAT prep

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Lacking a high school diploma, 17 years or older, not enrolled in a school and looking to accomplish education goals

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone, referral, or email

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Private Instruction - Work - Workshops - Private Tutoring

Preparation

- Reading, Math & Basic skill improvement - GED Prep - English as a second

language

# Clarion County Parents as Teachers Phone: (814) 393-6159 Fax: 814-393-6162

44 S. 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue E-mail: jstiglitz@jcheadstart.com Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday-Friday 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To provide in home (and virtual) home visits to expecting parents as well as families with young children to teach children and parents through engaging activities geared to improve parent/child interactions, childhood development, and family wellbeing

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Expecting parents and parents with children ages birth through kindergarten. \*no income requirements\*

#### **FEES:**

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Telephone, walk-in, referral, email

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

In home visits by a trained parent educator using the Parents as Teachers curriculum to provide engaging activities for children and families of all developmental levels. During COVID restrictions activity packets will be left on the family's doorstep and visits can be done virtually or through phone calls. All participating families will be provided the opportunity to borrow a Chromebook laptop during their entire involvement in the program.

Group connections occur approximately twice a month and are an opportunity for families to socialize with other families in the program during fun and family engaging activities in our playroom, the community, as well as virtually. Participation in group connections are not required to be in the program.

### CLARION COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICTS/SCHOOLS

# ALLEGHENY-CLARION VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT 776 STATE ROUTE 58, P.O. BOX 100, FOXBURG, PA 16036 (724) 659-5820 Fax: (724) 659-2963

Allegheny-Clarion Valley Jr.-Sr. High P.O. Box 345, Foxburg, PA 16036 (724) 659-4661 Fax: 724-659-4774 Allegheny-Clarion Valley Elementary P.O. Box 347, Foxburg, PA 16036 (724) 659-3555 Fax: 724-659-2963

# CLARION AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 221 LIBERTY STREET, CLARION, PA 16214 (814) 226-6110 Fax: (814) 226-9292

Clarion Area High School 219 Liberty Street, Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-8112 Clarion Area Elementary School 800 Boundary Street, Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-8118

#### CLARION-LIMESTONE AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 4091 C-L SCHOOL ROAD, STRATTANVILLE, PA 16258 (814) 764-5111 Fax: (814) 764-5729

Clarion-Limestone Area High 4091 C-L School Road, Strattanville, PA 16258 (814) 764-5111 Fax: (814) 764-5274 Clarion-Limestone Area Elementary 4091 C-L School Road, Strattanville, PA 16258 (814) 764-6006 Fax: (814) 764-5806

#### <u>KEYSTONE SCHOOL DISTRICT</u> 451 HUSTON AVENUE, KNOX, PA 16232 (814) 797-5921 Fax: (814) 797-2382

Keystone Jr.-Sr. High School 700 Beatty Avenue, Knox, PA 16232 (814) 797-1261 Fax: (814) 797-2868 Keystone Elementary School 451 Huston Avenue, Knox, PA 16232 (814) 797-1251 Fax: (814) 797-0205

#### NORTH CLARION SCHOOL DISTRICT 10439 ROUTE 36, TIONESTA, PA 16353 (814) 744-8536 Fax: (814) 744-9378

North Clarion High School 10439 Route 36, Tionesta, PA 16353 (814) 744-8544 Fax: (814) 744-8762 North Clarion Elementary School 10439 Route 36, Tionesta, PA 16353 (814) 744-8541

## REDBANK VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT 920 BROAD STREET, NEW BETHLEHEM, PA 16242

(814) 275-2426 Fax: (814) 275- 2428

Redbank Valley High School 910 Broad Street, New Bethlehem, PA 16242 (814) 275-2424 Fax: (814) 275-2428

Hawthorn Elementary 1306 Truittsburg Road, Hawthorn, PA 16230 (814) 365-5141 Fax: (814) 365-2427

New Bethlehem/South Bethlehem Elementary 600 Vine Street, New Bethlehem, PA 16242 (814) 275-2680 Fax: (814) 275-4110

#### <u>UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT</u> 354 BAKER STREET, SUITE 2, RIMERSBURG, PA 16248 (814) 473-6311 Fax: (814) 473-8201

Union High School 354 Baker Street, Suite 1, Rimersburg, PA 16248 (814) 473-3121 Rimersburg Elementary School 88 School Street, Rimersburg, PA 16248 (814) 473-3989

Sligo Elementary School 2013 Madison Street Extension, Sligo, PA 16255 (814) 745-2152

#### **CLARION COUNTY HOMESCHOOLERS**

Contact: Stephanie Shields, President Email: drew n steph@yahoo.com

Field Trip Members (register at any time) or Class Day Membership (may or may not be openings)

#### **CLARION CHRISTIAN SCHOOL**

www.clarionchristianschool.org

(814) 226-4443 Email: clarionchristianschool@gmail.com

Clarion Christian School is located at New Hope Church in Clarion, PA. Clarion Christian School is not affiliated with any particular church, but hopes to become a local mission of every church in Clarion County.

### CLARION COUNTY'S PROMISE, INC (814) 223-1590 Fax (814) 223-1591

214 South 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Suite 20 Website: <u>www.clarioncountyspromise.org</u> Clarion, PA 16214 Facebook: clarioncountyspromise

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Working to fulfill the Five Promises to youth of Clarion County: A Healthy Start, Safe Places, Caring Adults, Effective Education, and Opportunities to Serve or Give Back to the Community; working with schools and families with children prenatal to age 18.

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Anyone in any of the Clarion County School districts Cribs for Kids and Car seat Loan Program are limited and for families in need.

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - County Collaborative Coordination

- Individual Parenting Help - Special Delivery Baskets - Truancy Meetings

Cribs for Kids
 Car Seat Loan Program
 Certified Car Seat Technicians (services by appointment)

## CLARION FOREST VNA HOSPICE HOUSE

(814) 797-1492 Fax: (814) 797-0077

PO Box 668 350 Main Street Knox, PA 16232

www.cfvna.org

HOURS: 24 hours a day, 7 days/week

**PURPOSE:** To accommodate hospice patients in a home setting

**FEES:** Medicare or other insurance reimbursable

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Current hospice patient

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

Skilled nursing
 Chaplain
 Personal care
 Comfort measures
 Music therapy
 Bereavement counseling

### EDUCATIONAL TALENT SEARCH

(814) 393-2071 Fax: (814) 393-1084 Toll Free: 1-888-533-6487

Clarion University Ralston Hall Room 219 Clarion, PA 16214

www.clarion.edu/ets

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To assist students and adults in completing secondary education and/or enrolling in a

postsecondary program

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** 12+ years of age, meet U.S. Department of Education guidelines for annual family taxable income, Not be currently enrolled in a post-secondary institution

**INTIATE SERVICE:** Call or print application at <a href="https://www.clarion.edu/ets">www.clarion.edu/ets</a>

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Interest assessments - Academic and career planning

- Learning skills development - Post secondary info and enrollment assistance

- Financial aid info, FAFSA assistance & scholarship identification - SAT & ACT prep

### EMERGENCY SHELTER RENTAL ASSISTANCE (ESRA) COMMUNITY ACTION, INC.

(814) 226-4785

Community Action, Inc. 30A South Sheridan Road Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Provides limited help for rent, mortgage, and utility assistance when funding is available

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Clarion County resident; homeless or near homeless (eviction notice, utility shut-off, etc.); a utility bill or rent/mortgage payment must have been made within the past 90 days

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Call for an appointment and eligibility requirements

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Case management - Budget counseling - Referral services

- Rent and Utility Assistance

### FAMILY CARE FOR CHILDREN AND YOUTH

(814) 432-8850 www.fccy.org

1334 Elk Street Franklin, PA 16323

HOURS: 8:30am-4:30pm Monday through Friday

**PURPOSE:** Specialized foster care agency, adoption services

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Referral from county agencies like CYS, Juvenile

Probation, MH/MR

**SERVICES OFFERED:** 

- Family based treatment foster care - Emergency placement service - Family reunification

- Respite care/After care - Adoption services

# FARM SERVICE AGENCY (USDA) (814) 226-8160

265 Holiday Inn Road, Suite 4 Clarion, PA 16214

www.fsa.usda.gov

Admin: 25 Belford Boulevard

Milton, PA 17847

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Administer federal farm programs

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Clarion County resident, agriculture producer

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- General emergency financial assistance to landowners

- Grain replacement storage, commodity loan for 9 months to protect price

#### **Conservation Program**

- Cost sharing/strip cropping

- Establishing permanent cover

- Tree planting

- Water impoundment reservoirs - Sediment retention

- Erosion Control - Pollution abatement & control

- Improving timber stands

### FORESTRY, BUREAU OF

### (Dept. of Conservation & Natural Resources) (814) 226-1901 Fax: (814) 226-1704

158 South 2<sup>nd</sup> Avenue Clarion, PA 16214

www.dcnr.state.pa.us/forestry

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Forest management and protection

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Resident of Armstrong, Beaver, Butler, Clarion,

Jefferson, Lawrence, Mercer or Venango county

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in; call ahead to reserve meeting room

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Forest management, advice on tree planting, insect and disease - Manage state forest lands

- Forest fire protection on all timber land - Public meeting place for agencies/ businesses

### GIRL SCOUTS OF WESTERN PA

**(814) 223-7760 1-800-248-3355** 

21823 Route 68, Suite 1 Clarion, PA 16214

www.gswpa.org

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Inspire all girls with highest ideals of character, conduct, patriotism and service, that they may become happy and resourceful citizens.

**FEES:** \$12.00 membership for one year

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Fill out form handed out at school or phone the main office

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Troop/group activities - Weekend programs - Individual membership

- Outreach programs - Summer resident camp programs

### JEFFERSON-CLARION HEAD START, INC.

(814) 849-3660 Fax: (814)-849-6235 Toll free: (800) 628-6150

18 Western Avenue, Suite C Brookville, PA 15825

www.jcheadstart.com

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To provide school readiness programs to children birth to 5 years old and expectant women/teen services. Services also provided to children with disabilities.

#### **ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:**

<u>Early Head Start/Head Start</u>: Children age birth to 5 years and/or expectant women/teens, below poverty income guideline to 130% above

Pre-K Counts: Children ages 3 to 5 years, 100-300% above poverty income guidelines

**INITIATE SERVICES:** Telephone, walk-in, referral, website, email

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

<u>Early Head Start:</u> Home visiting program focused on Parent-child attachment, Child/Health Safety, Child Development, Parent Support, group playtimes twice monthly

<u>Head Start:</u> Classroom pre-School program 5 days per week for 5-6 hours per day, 160-180 days per year, breakfast and lunch provided. Curriculum based, social and cognitive with child outcomes.

<u>Pre-K Counts:</u> Classroom Pre-School program 5 days per week for 5 ½ hours per day, 180 days per year, breakfast and lunch provided, curriculum based, social-cognitive with child outcomes.

**LOCATIONS:** Clarion County, including Clarion, New Bethlehem, Rimersburg, Knox, and AC Valley

## KEYSTONE COMMUNITY EDUCATION COUNCIL (814) 677-4427

National Transit Building 206 Seneca Street, Suite 30 Oil City, PA 16301

www.keystonecec.org www.trainingpa.com

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Market-based broker and facilitator of education and training, funded by the PA

Department of Education.

**AREAS SERVED:** Clarion, Crawford, Mercer, and Venango counties and the surrounding areas

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Age 18 or older

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Local education provider portal at <u>www.trainingpa.com</u>

- Community Education Council

- Professional Development Classes
- Certificate courses from the Community College of Allegheny College at local training centers

- Portable Training Lab-Online Learning Portal at <a href="http://keystonecec.thelearningcenter.com">http://keystonecec.thelearningcenter.com</a>

## KEYSTONE SMILES/COMMUNITY LEARNING CENTER (814) 797-2127

420 Main Street Knox, PA 16232

www.smilesamericorps.org

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 7:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To empower and strengthen people of all ages to enhance the quality of their lives

through learning and service

**FEES:** Minimal for some services

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Vary

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Educational support

- AmeriCorps Service opportunities

- Preschool - Service Learning

- Alternative education programs

- SMILES Youth Service Corps

- Health and Safety Training

# MOPS and MOMSNEXT (814) 221-4378 ClarionCountyMOPS@gmail.com

Trinity Point Church of God 180 West Trinity Drive Clarion, PA 16214

www.mops.org/groups/clarioncountymops

**MEETING DATES/TIME:** 1st and 3rd Fridays each month, except for when Clarion School District is delayed or closed, at the Trinity Point Church of God in Clarion from 9:15-11:30 a.m.

**PURPOSE:** MOPS stands for Mothers of Preschoolers and is a program led by moms, for moms. MomsNext discussion group is geared for moms of K-12 kids. Each discussion group has one "mentor mom" who helps us along the journey of motherhood.

**FEES:** \$51.95 annual registration fee. Moms are invited to visit for two meetings before deciding if they would like to register to join our group officially and families are invited to any of our play dates for free. Scholarships are available to cover the registration costs, just ask for a scholarship application.

**RSVP:** If you are unregistered or attending a meeting for the first time and require childcare, contact clarioncountymops@gmail.com with the names and ages of the babies/kids you are bringing. Once registered, it will be assumed that you are coming to every meeting unless you e-mail otherwise.

**SERVICES OFFERED:** For moms: - Brunch, speakers and videos, small groups, crafts

For kids: - Fun, interactive, age appropriate activities

- Homeschool room for older children
- Play dates Summer activities
- Bible/Book studies
- Activities with other community organizations Get-togethers and mom hang out

# NEXT STEP PREGNANCY SOLUTIONS & SERVICES (814) 226-7007 Text: (814) 560-4088

140 Greenville Avenue Clarion, PA 16214

website: <u>KnowYourNextStep.com</u>
E-mail: info@KnowYourNextStep.com

**HOURS:** Walk-ins welcome/ Monday 9-4 Tues & Thursday 11-4 Wednesday 11-6

**PURPOSE:** Free and confidential support, providing services that educate, empower, and support life affirming choices without judgment or discrimination

**FEES:** None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** If you are or think you may be pregnant; have questions about pregnancy, or related issues; have questions about sexual health, STDs, relationships, or coping with an experience of unwanted/unasked for sexual contact

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Call or email to schedule an appointment; walk-ins welcome

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Pregnancy verifications - professional quality, self-administered

- 24-hour Helpline

- Abortion Education

- Post-abortion Care

- Sexual health information

- Material aid

- Community referrals

### NORTHWEST TRI-COUNTY IU5 ADULT EDUCATION & CAREER READINESS (800) 461-6711

252 Waterford Street Edinboro, PA 16412

www.iu5.org

**HOURS:** Clarion County classes vary by location (day and evening available)

**PURPOSE:** Services include basic academic skills, workplace readiness education, and GED/HiSet Prep designed to assist adults in obtaining the basic academic and workplace skills in order to transition into post-secondary education, training, or the workplace.

**FEES:** None

ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS: Any adult (16+) not currently enrolled in public school

INITIATE SERVICE: Phone, email (adulted@iu5.org)

SERVICES OFFERED: - Basic Math and Reading Skills - GED/HiSet Prep Classes

- Job Readiness Skills - English as a Second Language Classes

- Algebra Classes - Career Pathway Classes - Distance Learning Options

### NWPA GREAT OUTDOORS VISITORS BUREAU

(814) 849-5197 Toll Free: 1-800-348-9393

2801 Maplevale Road Brookville, PA 15825

www.visitpago.com

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

PURPOSE: Promotion of Clarion, Cameron, Elk, Forest, and Jefferson county tourism

**FEES:** Membership fee

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Educational information for tourists

### PARENTS TO PARENTS OF PENNSYLVANIA NORTHWEST REGION

P.O. Box 276 623 Elm Street Tionesta, PA 16353

www.parenttoparent.org

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m., 24 hour access online

PURPOSE: Linking families of children and adults with disabilities or special needs

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** None

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or submit request online on website

#### **SERVICES OFFERED REGARDING:**

- Developmental disabilities - Special health care needs - Physical disabilities

- Foster care or adoption - Educational issues - Behavioral/mental health care concerns

#### RIVERVIEW INTERMEDIATE UNIT 6

(814) 226-7103 Toll Free: 1-800-672-7123

270 Mayfield Road Clarion, PA 16214

www.riu6.org

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To serve educational needs of exceptional children

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Age: varies by program to age 21; Resident: multi-county

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Education of mentally and physically handicapped - Educational counseling and information

- Homebound instruction upon school referral - Vision, speech, hearing services upon referral

- Preschool program - Special education in schools - Education diagnostic and evaluation

- Educational materials - Special transportation for school age handicapped

- Libraries (media oriented) - Education services for the mentally gifted

# **UPWARD BOUND PROGRAM** (814) 393-2342 1-888-894-2665

Clarion University 220 Rallston Hall Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

PURPOSE: Assist high school students from seven area high schools in preparing for post-

secondary education

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** First generation college-bound grade 9-12 student; income guidelines; must attend 1 of the 7 select high schools

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Career exploration - Post-high school bridge program

- Financial aid application help Campus visits Tutoring SAT preparation
- Academic and personal counseling Application fee waivers Visits to major cities

## VENANGO TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT CENTER INC.'S (814) 676-5755 Fax: (814) 676-9563

239 Quaker Drive Seneca, PA 16346 www.vtdc.org

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** The Supported Training & Employment Program (STEP-Career Services) provides community based/competitive employment opportunities for individuals. The program's overall goal is to assist potential employees in obtaining and retaining competitive employment in their community. Supported employment provides flexibility of training and support, and the expense and guesswork for hiring and training new employees is greatly reduced.

**FEES:** None for individuals seeking services

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Referral from County MH/ID office, from Office of Vocational Rehabilitation, from a local school district, or the referral source must be willing to be the funding source for the individual to participate in the program

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Contact Juanet Shefchunas at jshefchunas@vtdc.org for a referral form

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Community based services (job/shadow/observations)

- Vocational Assessments Work Readiness Training Job Placement Coaching
- Referral to Traditional Pre-Vocational Services
   Follow-up Services

# **HEALTH CARE**

### ADAGIO HEALTH (814) 226-8800 Fax:

24 Doctors Lane Suite 304 Clarion, PA 16214

www.adagiohealth.org

**HOURS:** Monday 10:30 a.m. to 7 p.m.

**Walk-In Hours:** 

Tuesday-Wednesday 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday 11 a.m. to 1 p.m.

Friday 7 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Tuesday-Friday 8:30-11 a.m. and 1-3 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Provide high quality women's healthcare, preventative health education, and nutrition

programs

**FEES:** Sliding fee schedule based on income and also accept Medical Assistance plans and

commercial insurance

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** None

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone for an appointment. Walk-in hours are available for pregnancy

and STD testings.

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Complete gynecological care - Birth Control Options

Prenatal care - Breast cancer prevention and detection - Pregnancy testing services

Family planning counseling services - HIV testing (males and females)

Community education - STD testing and treatment (males and females)

Healthy women 50+ cancer prevention and detection

### ALLEGHENY WOMEN'S CENTER

Toll Free: 1-800-624-2546 (412) 362-2920

121 North Highland Avenue, Suite 333 Pittsburgh, PA 15206

www.alleghenywomenscenter.com

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 8 p.m.

Saturday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Family planning

**FEES:** Vary – Call for information

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** None

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Options Counseling - Surgical and non-surgical abortions

- Pap smear/GYN exam - Emergency contraceptive products

STD screening Pregnancy testing Birth Control

### AMBULANCE COMPANIES SERVING CLARION COUNTY CALL 911 FOR SERVICE

#### **Clarion Hospital EMS**

1 Hospital Drive, Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-1248 Jurisdiction: Clarion

#### **Community Ambulance Service**

1010 Buffalo Street, Franklin, PA 16323 (814) 437-3016 Jurisdiction: Venango

#### **East Brady Area Ambulance Service**

PO Box 325, East Brady, PA 16028 (724) 526-5065 Jurisdiction: Clarion

#### **Emlenton Area Ambulance**

PO Box 346, Emlenton, PA 16373 (724) 867-0331 Jurisdiction: Venango

#### **EMMCO West, Inc.**

16271 Conneaut Lake Rd Suite 101, Meadville, PA (814) 337-5380 Jurisdiction: Crawford

#### Farmington Twp. Area Ambulance

PO Box 12, 36243 Route 66, Leeper, PA 16233 (814) 744-8558 Jurisdiction: Clarion

#### **Jefferson County EMS**

RD 5, Brookville, PA 15825 (814) 849-0059 Jurisdiction: Jefferson

#### **Knox Ambulance Service**

PO Box 636, Knox, PA 16232 (814) 797-1263 Jurisdiction: Clarion

#### **Petrolia EMS**

PO Box 237 200 Argyle Street, Petrolia, PA 16050 (724) 756-4343 Jurisdiction: Butler

#### **Shippenville Elk Volunteer Ambulance**

P O Box 160, Shippenville, PA 16254 (814) 782-6245 Jurisdiction: Clarion

### AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY

(814) 226-7267 (Local Events) Toll Free: 1-800-227-2345

133B West Main Street Clarion, PA 16214

www.cancer.org

**HOURS:** Location Office: Monday through Friday 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. (appointments preferred)

**PURPOSE:** Together with our millions of supporters, the American Cancer Society (ACS) saves lives and creates a world with less cancer and more birthdays by helping people stay well, helping people get well, by finding cures, and by fighting back.

**FEES:** None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Newly diagnosed cancer patients and their friends & family

**INITIATE SERVICES:** Call toll free or visit website

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Having cancer is hard. Finding help shouldn't be. No matter what you need, the American Cancer Society can help. We provide:

- Easy to understand information to help you make decisions about your care
- Referral for day-to-day questions such as financial, insurance, transportation, and lodging
- Connection to others who have been there for emotional support

# AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION (412) 208-3550

144 Liberty Avenue #1300 Pittsburgh, PA 15222

www.americanheart.org

HOURS: Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Lifeline Pennsylvania focuses on saving lives by closing the gaps that separate STEMI patients from timely access to the appropriate treatments. We are working regionally and statewide to improve care for all heart attack patients.

## AUDIOLOGICAL AND SPEECH ASSOCIATES (724) 349-5070

270 Philadelphia Street Indiana, PA 15701

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Healthcare, audio logical, and speech therapy

**FEES:** \$90 for evaluation, usually covered by most insurance plans, accepts most insurance plans

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Any prescriptions that are taken, insurance information,

family physician information, age 3 years & older

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone for appointment

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Dispense hearing aids - Hearing evaluation test - Evaluate and treat speech patients

#### BUTLER VA HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

Abie Abraham VA Health Care Center 353 N. Duffy Road Butler, PA 16001 (800) 362-8262

Clarion County VA Outpatient Clinic 56 Clarion Plaza, Suite 115 Monroe Twp., PA 16214 (814) 226-3900

www.butlerva.gov

HOURS: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. through 4:00 p.m., by appointment

**PURPOSE:** Provide Veterans in Armstrong, Butler, Clarion, Lawrence, and Mercer Counties with the highest quality health care services

FEES: Department of Veterans Affairs national standards

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** A U.S. Veteran who meets eligibility requirements as determined by the Department of Veterans Affairs

**INITIATE SERVICES:** Apply for VA Healthcare by submitting a VA 1010EZ form along with copies of all DD214's

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Primary Care
   Addictions Treatment
   Pharmacy
   Audiology
   Adult Day Care
   Behavioral Health
   Community Living Center
   Dental
   Radiology
   Radiology
- Diagnostic Testing & Laboratory Home-based Care Home Telehealth Rehabilitation
- Homeless Veterans Programs Inpatient Hospice Care Nutrition Counseling
- Prosthetics & Sensory Aids Recreation Therapy Speech Pathology Respite Care
- Women's Healthcare More services listed at: www.butler.va.gov/services/index.asap

#### **BROOKS MEDICAL ARTS**

#### **Leeper Office**

32719 Route 66 Leeper, PA 16233 Phone: (814) 744-8525 Fax: (814) 744-9291

#### **Leeper Office Hours:**

Monday: 8am - 6pm Tuesday: 8am - 4pm Wed: Closed Thurs: 8am - 3pm Fri: 8:30am - 5pm

#### **Clarion Office**

180 Greenville Avenue Clarion, PA 16214 Phone: (814) 226-7651 Fax: (814) 226-4051

#### **Clarion Office Hours:**

Monday: 8am – 5pm Tuesday: 8am – 5pm Wednesday: 8:30am – 4:30pm Thursday: 9am - 5pm 6:30-8:30pm Friday: 8:30am – 4:30pm

#### **Fryburg Office**

5528 Old Fryburg Road Fryburg, PA 16326 Phone: (814) 354-7364 Fax: (814) 654-2789

#### **Fryburg Office Hours:**

Monday: 9:30am – 4pm Tuesday: 9:30am – 4pm Wednesday: 9am – 12 noon Thursday: 9am – 3pm Friday: 9:30am- 3pm

**PURPOSE:** Physical health care

**FEES:** Vary with service

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Only accept Medical Assistance for existing patients

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- General medical diagnosis services
- General pediatric diagnosis services
- TB and VD prevention and detection
- Vision and hearing testing and evaluation
- Health screening and control
- Breast cancer prevention and detection
- Well Baby services
- Birth defect diagnosis/evaluation

<sup>\*</sup>Important to note that the schedules can change. Please call ahead to confirm hours.

### BROOKVILLE/NEW BETHLEHEM AREA HOME HEALTH CARE

Brookville: (814) 849-3739 Clarion: (814) 226-5630

Fax: (814) 849-1413

240 Allegheny Boulevard, Suite M Brookville, PA 15825

**HOURS:** 8 a.m. to 4 p.m., 7 days a week

**PURPOSE:** Coordinated home health care for homebound clients

**FEES:** Vary with service. Insurance, self pay, and Medicare service

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Skilled service/homebound, physician order

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Dietary consultant - Medical social service - IV therapy - Home phototherapy

- Fee-for-service - MA waiver - Skilled nursing

- Home Health Aid - Physical/speech/occupational therapy

#### **CLARION EXPRESS CARE**

30 Pinnacle Dr Clarion, PA 16214

www.primaryhealth.net

**HOURS:** Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday 8:30 a.m. – 6:00 p.m.

Thursday, Friday, 8:30 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Healthcare Services, Express Care

**FEES:** PHN accepts Medicare, Medicaid/CHIP, and most insurances. Sliding Free discount is based on household income and family size, and is available to those who are underinsured or uninsured who qualify.

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** None

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Dental Hygiene, Dentistry Primary Health Network's Clarion Express care is an extension of our existing primary care practice that treats common, non-emergent illnesses. Clarion Express Care offers treatment for common, non-life threatening conditions such as minor infections of the bladder, pink eye, sinus and sore throat, skin rashes, and upset stomachs. Telehealth services are available when appropriate.

# CLARION/FOREST ADULT DAILY LIVING CENTER (814)782-3036

P.O. Box 100 405 Main Street Shippenville, PA 16254

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Adult licensed adult day care

FEES: \$55 per day

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** 18 years of age or older requiring supervision due to

physical and/or mental impairment

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Alzheimer care - Personal care - Health monitoring - Beautician service

- Fully handicapped assessable - Noon meal - Information and support to care givers

- Therapeutic activities encouraging stabilization and maintaining or increasing level of function

## CLARION/FOREST VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION (814) 297-8400 Toll Free: 1-800-352-2240

271 Perkins Rd.
Clarion, PA 16214

www.cfvna.org

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Health care in the home

**FEES:** Vary with service

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Homebound, referral from physician

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Private duty nurse

Adult daily livingMaternal/infant care

- Home health nurses - Nutritional training and evaluation

- Skilled nursing – RN/LN - Loan of medical supplies and equipment

- Medical social service - Speech, occupational, physical, music therapy

- Personal care, e.g. bathing

- Telehealth monitors

- Blood pressure screenings

- Respite care

- Health Counseling

- Hospice house

- Dietitian

- Wound care

- Bereavement services

# **Butler Health System Clarion Hospital** (814) 226-9500 Toll Free: 1-800-522-0505 Fax: (814) 226-1224

One Hospital Drive Clarion, PA 16214

www.clarionhospital.org

**HOURS:** 24 hours, 7 days a week

**PURPOSE:** Provision of medical/surgical health services

**FEES:** Set fee for service. Accepts Medicare, medical assistance and other third party payments

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Parental consent for minors

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

Cancer Center – Medical Oncology/Hemotology & Radiation Oncology (814) 226-3481

Cardiopulmonary (814) 226-2665

Clarion Hospital EMS (814) 226-1248

Clarion Hospital EMS Education/EMT Training (814) 226-2619

Clarion Hospital East Side Café <a href="mailto:CHDietaryCafe@butlerhealthsystem.org">CHDietaryCafe@butlerhealthsystem.org</a>

Clarion Hospital Residency Program/Medical Education (814) 226-1306

Emergency Services (814) 226-1339

Inpatient Rehabilitation (814) 226-1213

Laboratory (814) 226-1395

Nutritional Counseling Services (814) 226-2639

Nursing Education (814) 226-3285

Obstetric Services - Women's Health & Birthing Center (814) 226-1207

Occupational Health - HealthWorks (814) 226-1396

Outpatient Rehabilitation - Clarion Rehabilitation Services - PT, OT, ST (814) 226-1356

Pain Clinic (814) 226-1962

Radiology & Diagnostic Imaging (814) 226-1366

(CAT Scan, Echocardiogram, MRI, Digital Mammography, Nuclear Medicine, Ultrasound)

Mammography at Cricklewood (814) 226-1247

Surgical Services -

Operating Room (814) 226-1332

Surgicare (814) 226-1278

Special Procedures (814) 226-1553

Surgical Scheduling (814) 226-1578

Sleep Lab (814) 226-3464

Wound Care & Hyperbaric Oxygenation Therapy (814) 226-1660

### **CLARVIEW NURSING & REHABILITATION CENTER** (814) 745-2031 Fax (814) 745-3010

14663 Route 68 Sligo, PA 16255

**HOURS:** 24 hours a day, 7 days a week - Administration: Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Skilled and intermediate rehabilitative, short and long term care, Inpatient and

**Outpatient Therapy Services** 

**FEES:** Vary with service

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Lab tests: Mandated CBC, urinalysis, chest x-ray;

Medical history; EKG

INITIATE SERVICE: Phone 814-745-2031; email sginnery@clarview.care, websitewww.clarviewnursing.com, or walk in

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

Short-term Rehabilitation Long-term Care - Hospice Care

Intermediate care services - I.V. Therapy - Wound care services Skilled nursing care

Inpatient/outpatient speech and occupational therapy

### EDGEWOOD HEIGHTS (PERSONAL CARE SERVICES) (814) 275-2790

612 Keck Avenue New Bethlehem, PA 16242

www.wrc.org

**HOURS:** 24 hours a day, 7 days a week

**PURPOSE:** Providing quality personal care in a residential setting

**FEES:** Vary with service

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Residents in need of assistance as per medical evaluation

and who do not need service of skilled care facility

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

Personal care: 34 rooms; 21 private, 17 semi-private

Adult day care with limited numbers - Respite care

Wanderguard for residents with memory loss

- Laundry service Meal service

Emergency call system - Personal physicians - Activity/social program

24 hour staff available

- Medication supervision

- Housekeeping service

- Home health and hospice care

## eKidzCare – Pediatric Home Healthcare (814) 807-1162

16269 Conneaut Lake Road, Suite 104 Meadville, PA 16335

www.ekidzcare.com

**HOURS:** Monday through Thursday 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. On Call/Nursing Staff: 24 hours a day/7 days a week

**PURPOSE:** eKidzCare is a pediatric home healthcare agency providing high quality healthcare options to children with medically complex healthcare needs. Its mission is to establish itself and be recognized as a leading force in providing medical home care to children with special needs.

**FEES:** Accepts most major insurances including Medicaid, Gateway, United, UPMC, Highmark, Health America, Tricare, etc.; also offers hourly and visit rates for private pay clients

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Children age 21 and under who need a nurse or aide at home; letter of medical necessity written by child's doctor

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone, Email, Walk-In, or Referral

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Extended hour shift care
   injection and diabetic teachings
   Skilled nursing visits
   Assistance at school as well as on school field trips
- Provides care for children considered medically fragile, frequently requiring feed tubes, tracheostomy tubes, and ventilators; common diagnoses include cerebral palsy, seizure disorders, cancer, autism and multiple congenital anomalies among many other conditions

## GOLDEN LIVING CENTER - CLARION (814) 226-6380 Fax: (814) 226-5177

999 Hendrick Street Clarion, PA 16214

www.goldenliving.com

HOURS: 24 hours a day, 7 days a week

**PURPOSE:** Provide skilled nursing and rehabilitation

**FEES:** Vary with service

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Physician referral (Nursing facility); physical; pre-admission screening (Assisted Living)

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Physical speech & occupational therapy - Activities

- 36 assisted living beds Therapeutic diets 24 hour skilled nursing care
- Locked dementia care assisted living IV therapy Social services

### GOLDEN LIVING CENTER - SHIPPENVILLE

(814) 226-5660 Fax: (814) 226-9896

21158 Paint Boulevard Shippenville, PA 16254

**HOURS:** 24 hours a day, 7 days a week - Office: 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Skilled intermediate nursing care

**FEES:** Vary with service - Accepting Medicare/Medicaid, private and most insurances

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Physical need

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

51 semi-private, 18 private rooms
 Disabled dementia secured unit
 Speech therapy
 Transportation services

Joint commission accredited - Daily activities - Social services

# HIGHLAND OAKS (PERSONAL CARE SERVICES) (814) 782-3203

101 Maple Drive Shippenville, PA 16254

www.wrc.org

HOURS: 24 hours a day, 7 days a week

PURPOSE: Home care, home health care, and hospice care in the home

**FEES:** Vary with service. Some insurances cover services.

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Homebound; referral from physician (home health and hospice); no eligibility requirements for home care

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Skilled nursing care - Physical, occupational and speech therapy

- Wound and skin care Medication management Pain management
- Injections, IV therapies and lab draws Nutritional guidance Medical social services
- Management of chronic diseases Remote medical monitoring Help with personal care
- Housekeeping, laundry, cooking, shopping Emergency alert systems
- Bereavement counseling Medical supplies and equipment Respite care

### HIGHMARK CARING FOUNDATION

1-888-224-4673 Fax: (412) 544-1686

620 Stanwix Street Pittsburgh, PA 15222

www.highmarkcaringfoundation.com

**PURPOSE:** Provides support to children and their families, listening and responding to the needs of the underserved, at-risk and vulnerable populations

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED TO:** Grieving, uninsured, or special health care needs children

# Hoffman Memorial Medical Center 724-526-5600

419 Kellys Way East Brady, PA 16028

www.primaryhealth.net

**HOURS:** Monday, 7:30 a.m. – 7:00 p.m.

Tuesday, Wednesday, 7:30 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

Friday, 7:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Healthcare Services, preventative services

**FEES:** PHN accepts Medicare, Medicaid/CHIP, and most insurances. Sliding Free discount is based on household income and family size, and is available to those who are underinsured or uninsured who qualify.

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** PHN is always accepting new patients

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Family Medicine, Podiatry, Telehealth

### MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY ASSOCIATION

FUNDRAISING: (724) 774-0519 PROGRAM SERVICES: (412) 823-4094

400 Penn Center Boulevard, Suite 524

Pittsburgh, PA 15235 www.mda.org

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To serve the needs of those with neuromuscular diseases

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Resident of mid-Western PA, suspected or diagnosed

with a neuromuscular disease

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Physical, occupational, respiratory therapy - Flu inoculations

- Clinic services - Diagnostic testing

- Public health education - Recreational activities

Support groups

#### LIFE NWPA

# Living Independence For the Elderly TOLL FREE: 844-456-5433 FAX: 814-456-0383

108 East Pinnacle Drive Clarion, PA 16214 www.lifenwpa.org

**ADULT DAY CENTER HOURS:** Monday – Friday 8:00 am to 5:00 pm (On-call service hours 24/7/365)

**PURPOSE:** The LIFE-NWPA program is centered around the belief that it is better for the health of seniors with chronic care needs, and their families, to be served in their homes and communities whenever possible to keep them out of a nursing home.

**FEES:** No out of pocket costs, no co-pays, and no deductibles

#### **ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:**

- 1. Age 55 or older
- 2. Certified by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as eligible for nursing home level of care
- 3. Residents of Erie, Crawford, Mercer, Warren, Clarion, Venango, Forest, Jefferson, Elk and Clearfield counties in which LIFE-NWPA is operating with the permission of CMS and the PADHS
- 4. At the point of enrollment, participant can be, and is willing to be safely care for in a community setting by LIFE-NWPA and its network of providers.

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Contact our Intake Coordinator, Lisa Heeter, to schedule an initial assessment/appointment. Mobile: 814-969-0116 Fax 814-297-1708 <a href="mailto:lheeter@lifenwpa.org">lheeter@lifenwpa.org</a>

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Medications & Medication management
- Social ServicesAdult Day Health Center
- Home Care

- Medical Equipment & Supplies
- Emergency & Hospital Care
- Nutrition Services
- Personal & Skilled Care
- Physician & Specialist Services
- On-Call Services
  - Transportation
- Dental, Vision and Hearing Care

- Physical, Occupational & Speech Therapy

#### MEDICAL CENTERS SERVING CLARION COUNTY RESIDENTS

#### **Ankle & Foot Associates**

24 Doctors Lane, Suite 303 Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-7155

#### Brook's Medical Arts, Inc.

180 Greenville Avenue Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-7651 Fax: (814) 226-4051

#### Brooker Kidney Care – Clarion

22631 PA 68 Suite 450B Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 227-2940

#### Butler Health System Electrophysiology

24 Doctors Lane, Suite 300 Clarion, PA 16214 833-995-0118 Fax: (724) 477-7208

## **Butler Health System Primary Care**

24 Doctors Lane, Suite 202 Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-2500 Fax: (814) 226-4505

## **Butler Health System Primary Care**

371 Route 20 North Brookville, PA 15825 (814) 849-0833 Fax: (814) 849-1288

#### **BHS Cardiology**

24 Doctors Lane, Suite 300 Clarion, PA 16214 866-620-6761 Fax: (724) 282-3043

#### **Brooks Medical Arts, Inc.**

32719 Route 66 Leeper, PA 16233 (814) 744-8525

#### Butler Health System Cancer Care

150 Doctors Lane, Suite 1 Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-3480 Fax: (814) 226-3489

#### **Butler Health System Orthopedic Associates**

24 Doctors Lane, Suite 200 Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-1950 Fax: (814) 226-1956

## **Butler Health System Primary Care**

21159 Paint Blvd, #2 Shippenville, PA 16254 (814) 226-6770 Fax: (814) 226-1015

#### Butler Health System SSJ Diagnosis & Rehab

24 Doctors Lane, Suite 104 Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-2510 Fax: (814) 226-4280

#### **BHS Dermatology**

24 Doctors Lane, Suite 300 Clarion, PA 16214 833-604-7212 Fax: (724) 202-7883

#### **Brooks Medical Arts, Inc.**

5528 Old Fryburg Road Fryburg, PA 16326 (814) 654-7364 Fax: (814) 354-2789

#### Butler Health System Ear, Nose & Throat

30 Pinnacle Drive, Suite 301 Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-2684 Fax: (814) 226-1824

## **Butler Health System Pediatrics**

30 Pinnacle Drive, Suite 301 Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-1820 Fax: (814) 226-1824

#### Butler Health System Primary Care

82 Town Run Road Fairmount City, PA 16224 (814) 275-1600 Fax: (814) 226-1015

#### Butler Health System Surgery

24 Doctors Lane, Suite 102 Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-8838 Fax: (814) 226-8141

Medical Centers Serving Clarion County Residents Continued...

#### **Butler Health System Urologic Associates**

24 Doctors Lane, Suite 301 Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 227-2900 Fax: (814) 227-2224

#### **Clarion Audiology Associates**

180 Greenville Ave. Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-7655

### Clarion Rehabilitation Services (PT, OT, ST & Aquatic Therapy)

18 Sportsman Drive #10 Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-1356 Fax: (814) 226-1240

#### Ear, Nose & Throat Assocs.

2 Park Way Route 257 Seneca, PA 16346 (814) 677-6381

#### **Hoffman Medical Center**

419 Kelly's Way East Brady, PA 16028 (724) 526-5600

### Marianne Family Practice Assoc.

21159 Paint Blvd, #2, Shippenville, PA 16254 (814) 226-6770

#### Butler Health System Women's Care Associates

24 Doctors Lane, Suite 304 Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-880 Fax: (814) 226-4280

#### Clarion Community Health Center (PHN)

30 Pinnacle Drive Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 223-9900

#### **Clear View Eye Consultants**

24 Doctors Lane, Suite 101 Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 372-2389 Fax: (814) 281-3154

## **Emlenton Area Family Practice**

516 Main Street Emlenton, PA 16373 (724) 867-1212

### Petroleum Valley Medical Center (PHN)

296 Church St Petrolia, PA 16050 (724) 756-2940

#### **Charles Medical Center**

240 Allegheny Boulevard Brookville, PA 15825 (814) 849-2893

#### **Clarion Foot & Ankle**

22905 PA 68 Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-0717

#### Dr. David Miller Medical Center

1323 Brookville Street Fairmont City, PA 16224 (814) 275-7570

## Health Services Of Clarion, Inc.

121 Doctors Lane Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-3470 Fax: (814) 226-3479

#### Three Rivers Cardiac Institute

24 Doctors Lane, Suite 104 Clarion, PA 16214 (724) 282-4370

### NORTHWEST PENNSYLVANIA RURAL AIDS ALLIANCE

(814) 297-8220 Toll Free: 1-800-359-2437

Fax: 814-297-8379

15870 State Route 322 Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

PURPOSE: To improve the quality, availability and organization of comprehensive health and

social services for people affected by HIV/AIDS

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Must be HIV positive

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Health Care Clinic - Case Management - Confidentiality - HIV Testing

- Education - High Impact Prevention

- Assistance in obtaining medical and financial assistance

- Access to medical, financial & support services for those affected by HIV/AIDS

### PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH CLARION COUNTY STATE HEALTH CENTER

(814) 226-2170 Fax (814) 226-1726

Applewood Center 162 South 2nd Avenue Clarion, PA 16214

www.health.state.pa.us

**PURPOSE:** Strives to promote healthy lifestyles, prevent injury and disease and assure the safe delivery of quality health care

FEES: Based on income, most services are free

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Dependent on program guidelines

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

## PRIMARY HEALTH NETWORK (814) 223-4015

30 Pinnacle Dr Clarion, PA 16214

www.primaryhealth.net

**HOURS:** Monday, Wednesday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.; Tuesday 8:30 a.m. to 8 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Family dental care services including Pediatric Dentistry

**FEES:** PHN accepts Medicare, Medicaid/CHIP, and most insurances. Sliding fee discount is based on household income and family size and is available to those who qualify.

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** None

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** 

- Family Medicine - Dental Hygiene - Dentistry - Behavioral Health

- Psychiatry - Express Care

## CLARION COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER Family Medicine (814) 223-9900

30 Pinnacle Dr Clarion, PA 16214

www.primaryhealth.net

**HOURS:** Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday 8:30 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Thursday & Friday, 8:30 am - 3:00 pm

**PURPOSE:** Healthcare services, preventative services

**FEES:** PHN accepts Medicare, Medicaid/CHIP, and most insurances. Sliding Fee discount is based on household income and family size, and is available to those who are underinsured or uninsured who qualify.

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** PHN is always accepting new patients.

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Family Medicine, Telehealth

# CLARION BEHAVIORAL HEALTH (814) 223-9914

30 Pinnacle Dr Clarion, PA 16214

www.primaryhealth.net

**HOURS:** Monday, 8:00 am – 7:00 pm

Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Friday 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Healthcare services, preventative services

**FEES:** PHN accepts Medicare, Medicaid/CHIP, and most insurances. Sliding Free discount is based on household income and family size, and is available to those who are underinsured or uninsured who qualify.

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** PHN is always accepting new patients.

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Behavioral health, Psychiatry, Telehealth

## CLARION DENTAL CENTER (814) 223-9906

30 Pinnacle Dr Clarion, PA 16214

www.primaryhealth.net

**HOURS:** Monday, 8:30 a.m. – 7:00 p.m.

Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Friday, 8:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Dental services, preventative services

**FEES:** PHN accepts Medicare, Medicaid/CHIP, and most insurances. Sliding Free discount is based on household income and family size, and is available to those who are underinsured or uninsured who qualify.

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** None

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Dental Hygiene, Dentistry

## **HOFFMAN MEDICAL CENTER** (724) 526-5600

419 Kellys Way East Brady, PA 16028

www.primaryhealth.net

**HOURS:** Monday, Wednesday, Thursday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Tuesday 7:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Friday 7:30 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Physical health care of family practice

**FEES:** Accepts most major insurances, including Medicare, Medicare Advantage Plans, Medicaid, Medicaid Managed Cares, Commercial Insurance, Private Insurance, W/C, and Auto Accident Insurance; Sliding Scale Fee billing is based on income and is available to those who quality, regardless of insurance status

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Adult General Medical Care (outpatient)

- Outpatient GYN Care

- Pediatric Care (outpatient)

- Podiatry

### SPEECH AND HEARING CLINIC (814) 393-2326

840 Wood Street Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. (extended afternoon hours are available)

PURPOSE: Serve speech, language, and hearing problems

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** None

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone/referral for appointment

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

#### **SPEECH**

Articulation
Cleft palate
Fluency/stuttering
Voice
Swallowing disorder
English as a second language
Care and use of the
Professional voice

#### LANGUAGE

Alzheimer's disease
Aphasia (stroke)
Autism spectrum disorder
Augmentative rehabilitation
Cognitive rehabilitation
Delayed language development
Traumatic brain injury

#### **HEARING**

Hearing evaluations Central auditory processing Aural rehabilitation speech reading

### VENANGO COUNTY ASSOCIATION FOR THE BLIND SERVICING CLARION COUNTY

(814) 676-1876

3035 Route 257 Seneca, PA 16346

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** The support and promotion of the interests of the blind and the prevention of blindness

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Information and referral - Public health education - Chore services - Transportation

- Adult vision screening and Eye Safety Program

- Vision screening & evaluation for visually impaired

- Specialized services for the preschoolers & Eye Safety Programs

### UPMC WESTERN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH at SAFE HARBOR, WOMEN'S RECOVERY CETNER Phone: 814-518-2054 Fax: 814-518-2068

1310 Liberty Street Franklin, PA 16323

HOURS: Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

PURPOSE: Specialized Outpatient Drug and Alcohol Treatment for Women

ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS: women seeking specialized, outpatient drug and alcohol treatment

FEES: Services are covered by most insurance providers.

INITIATE SERVICES: provider referral and/or contacting the office directly

SERVICES OFFERED: Specialized outpatient drug and alcohol treatment for women

- Level of Care Assessments

- Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT)
- Care Coordination

- Individual and Group Therapy
- Support groups
- Specialized treatment for pregnant and postpartum Women including available telehealth services

#### WRC SENIOR SERVICES

Clarion office (814) 226-4029 Brookville Office: (814) 849-5913

Toll Free: 1-800-972-9363

1008 South 5th Avenue, Suite 104

298 Main Street

#### Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To remain safely in your own home

**INITIATE SERVICE:** phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

Help with personal care (bathing, dressing)
 Shopping & errands
 Hospice care
 Wound & skin care
 Medication reminder
 Medical monitoring

- Injections, IV therapies & lab draws - Physical, occupational & speech therapy

# WOMEN, INFANTS, AND CHILDREN PROGRAM (WIC) (814) 226-8130

1064B East Main Street Clarion, PA 16214

#### **HOURS:**

Monday 7 a.m. to 4 p.m. Tuesday through Thursday 7 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Opened over the noon hour on Mondays and Wednesdays; closed on Fridays

**PURPOSE:** WIC provides nutrition education and supplemental foods to nutritionally at risk pregnant, breast-feeding, recently post-partum women, and to children up to the fifth birthday.

FEES: None

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Call for appointment

#### **ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:**

- Resident of Pennsylvania
   Must be nutritionally at risk
- Children newborn to age 5 or women who are pregnant, recently postpartum, or breastfeeding up to one year postpartum
- Income guidelines: 185% of federal poverty level or less
- Nutritional risk for all categories is determined at the WIC office according to WIC policies and federal requirements. ALL eligibility criteria must be met.

**SERVICES OFFERED:** WIC provides approved supplemental foods for participants such as whole grains, fruits and vegetables, jarred baby food, canned/dried beans, soy beverage, milk, eggs, cereal, infant formula, and peanut butter; Breastfeeding support provided, including a Breastfeeding Peer Counselor Program; Nutrition education and nutrition tips; Referrals to other agencies/services WIC is a program of the Pennsylvania Department of Health with funds from the United States Department of Agriculture. WIC is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

# MENTAL/BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

## ALLIANCE FOR THE MENTALLY ILL OF PA - NAMI (814)745-2153

Clarion County Office Complex 214 South 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Meetings: Last Wednesday of the month at 6 p.m., 2nd floor conference room

**PURPOSE:** Support for families of mentally ill

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Mentally ill family member

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Support group

# THE ARC OF CLARION & VENANGO COUNTIES (814) 226-7033

1064A East Main Street Clarion, PA 16214

www.thearcclarion.org

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Advocates for the rights and full participation of all adults and children with intellectual and developmental disabilities.

**FEES:** FREE

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** People who experience disabilities in their home or community along with their families are served.

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- In Home & Community Habilitation

- Respite Services

- Companion Supports
- FREE Advocacy Services

### **BROOKVILLE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH**

DuBois Office: (814) 849-3425 Fax: (814) 849-3425 (814) 849-2844

70 2<sup>nd</sup> Street, Site A Brookville, PA 15825

www.bbhealth.webs.com/bhrs

-Trauma Therapy

**HOURS:** Brookville office: 8:00 am – 9:00 pm Monday-Friday

**PURPOSE:** Providing quality mental health counseling to adults, families, and children of all ages

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Call to set up an appointment

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Adult Mobile Outpatient Therapy
- Dialectic Behavior Therapy
- Child Centered Play Therapy
- Cognitive Behavioral Therapy
- Solution-Focused Brief Therapy
- **Acceptance and Commitment Therapy**
- Structural Family Therapy
  - **Group Therapy**

**Psychiatric Care** 

- **Autism and Preservation Disorders**
- Rational Emotive Behavior Therapy
- Tic Disorders and Tourette's Syndrome (Habitat Reversal Therapy/CBIT)
- Behavioral Health Rehabilitative Services (Mobile Therapy, Behavioral Specialist Consultant, and Therapeutic Staff Support

### **CATHOLIC CHARITIES** COUNSELING AND ADOPTION SERVICES

Toll Free 1-888-793-6603 Dubois: (814) 371-4717 Oil City: (814) 676-8263

Dubois site: 90 Beaver Dr., #119D Box 2

**Dubois**, PA 15801

Oil City site: 1505 West First Street

Oil City, PA 16301 www.cccas.org

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Individual, couple, and family counseling and adoption

**FEES:** Counseling: Sliding scale

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Resident of Clarion, Elk, Forest, and Venango counties

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Mental health counseling - Adoption Project WIN **Budget** counseling - Maternity home placement - Personal & Family counseling Information & referral
- Immigration & refugee program Pregnancy support/testing/ counseling

### **CENTER FOR COMMUNITY RESOURCES**

(814) 226-1080 Fax: (814) 226-5010 Toll Free: 1-800-292-3866 24/7 Crisis Line: (814) 226-7223 Drop-in Center: (814) 297-8429

214 South 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue Suite 110 Clarion, PA 16214 Clarion Drop-in Center 1099 East Main Street Clarion, PA 16214

#### **HOURS:**

Main Office: (Walk-in Services) Monday through Thursday 8:30 a.m. to 6 p.m.

**Drop-In Center:** Monday through Friday 10 a.m. to 4 p.m.

Telephone and Mobile Crisis Services: 24/7, 365 days a year

**PURPOSE:** To make a positive difference in everyday lives by connecting people to a network of supports and services essential for actively learning, working and living in the community.

**FEES:** The Representative Payee program has an administrative fee that may vary. All other programs are free to individuals.

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Varies by program.

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in; intake with administration

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Crisis Intervention Services
- Mental Health Service Coordination/Base Service Unit
- Mental Health Student Assistance Program
- Intellectual Disabilities Supports Coordination
- Hospital/Forensics Liaison Coordination

- Representative Payee
- Homeless Care Management
- Transitional housing/Apartment
- Prescription Program
- Drop-in Center

# CLARION BEHAVIORAL HEALTH (814) 223-9014

30 Pinnacle Dr Clarion, PA 16214

www.primaryhealth.net

**HOURS:** Monday, 8:00 am – 7:00 pm

Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Friday 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Healthcare services, preventative services

**FEES:** PHN accepts Medicare, Medicaid/CHIP, and most insurances. Sliding Free discount is based on household income and family size, and is available to those who are underinsured or uninsured who qualify.

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** PHN is always accepting new patients.

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Behavioral health, Psychiatry, Telehealth

### CLARION COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH/ DEVELOPMENTAL DELAYS

(814) 297-1100 Fax: (814) 297-8910

30 Pinnacle Drive, Suite 302 Clarion, PA 16214

HOURS: Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To insure the availability of MH/DD services to residents of Clarion County. To empower people to make life style decisions in a supportive and inclusive community.

FEES: Free to those who qualify for service

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Clarion County resident; diagnostic evaluation

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone, walk in or referral

### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Blended case management

- Supports Coordination

- Certified Peer Specialist

- Service Coordination

### CLARION FAMILY THERAPY, INC.

(814) 227-2941 Fax: (814) 227-2946

22868 Route 68, Suite 5 Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m., but appointments can be made with the therapists and psychiatrist in the evenings

**PURPOSE:** Our Outpatient Clinic and Behavioral Health Rehabilitative Services (BHRS) program staff consists of professional counselors, including individuals with licenses in Psychiatry and Psychology. Our office is a friendly, safe place where you can speak one-on-one with a therapist who has devoted his or her life to helping others. With your therapist, you will create a personalized goal plan and work together to meet your goals.

FEES: Accept most commercial insurances and medical assistance and Medicare

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Psychiatric evaluations

- Psychological evaluations
- Wraparound services for ages 4-18
- Outpatient counseling for all ages
- BHRS services (mobile therapy, behavior specialist consultant, therapeutic staff support, etc.)

# ARMSTRONG-INDIANA-CLARION DRUG AND ALCOHOL COMMISSION

(814) 226-6350 Fax: (814) 226-6527

825 East Main Street Clarion, PA 16214 www.aicdac.org www.facebook.com/AICDAC

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m., evenings by arrangement

PURPOSE: Drug & alcohol assessment, referral, and prevention services, and recovery support

**FEES:** No one refused because of inability to pay; no fee for assessment

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Need for services and County resident - bring all insurance cards, medical assistance cards, need to know DOB, SS#, phone# and address

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone – no fee for appointment

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Assessment - Referral - Case management

Recovery Support - Prevention Services - Free Naloxone Kits

# **CLARION PSYCHIATRIC CENTER** (814) 226-9545 Toll Free: 1-800-253-4906

2 Hospital Drive Clarion, PA 16214 **HOURS:** 24 hours a day, 7 days a week; 24 hour mental health assessments and referrals.

**PURPOSE:** Provides Inpatient Behavioral Health Treatment and Stabilization for individuals experiencing a mental health crisis

**FEES:** All PA Medicaid health plans, Medicare, BC/BS, HMO's, PPO's and all other major payers; also accepts patients with no insurance

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Child and adolescent inpatient (ages 10-17)
- Child and adolescent partial hospital program for school age students (ages 10-18)
- Adult inpatient (ages 18+)
- Free confidential assessment/referral service

# CLARION UNIVERSITY DEPARTMENT OF COUNSELING SERVICES (814) 393-2255

256 Becht Hall Clarion University Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** 8:30-11:45, 12:45-4:30. Walk in hours Monday – Thursday 9am-11am and 1pm-3pm

**PURPOSE:** Healthcare

**FEES:** None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Enrolled full or part time student, both traditional and

non-traditional

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Career choice/career development - Personal, social, emotional counseling

- Support and therapy groups (composition and topics vary as interests and needs indicate)

**Staff includes:** Three licensed professional counselors and two case managers

# COMMUNITY CARE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ORGANIZATION (814) 375-5700

235 Beaver Drove DuBois, PA 15801

http://www.ccbh.com

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Community Care is a nonprofit behavioral health managed care organization for individuals who have Medicaid (Medical Assistance) and live in 41 counties, including Clarion County, in Pennsylvania. Services covered are mental health conditions, developmental disabilities, and alcohol or drug problems.

**FEES:** The Representative Payee program has an administrative fee that may vary. All other programs are free to individuals.

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Resident of one of PA's 39 covered counties, including Clarion County; PA HealthChoices member; active Medical Assistance card

**INITIATE SERVICE:** phone, website

**SERVICES OFFERED:** We are not a service provider but rather the BH-MCO that disperses the Medicaid monies for behavioral health and drug and alcohol services provided by varies agencies/providers that accept MA, throughout Pennsylvania.

### **COMMUNITY GUIDANCE CENTER**

(814) 226-1081 Fax: (814)226-1157

214 South 7th Avenue Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday, Tuesday, and Friday 9 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Wednesday 10 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

CLOSED: Thursday, Saturday and Sunday

**PURPOSE:** Mental Health Services

**FEES:** Medical Assistance and County Funding

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Requirements for Psych Rehab:

At least 18 years of age; have a diagnosed severe and persistent mental illness; individuals must choose

to attend – program is voluntary; moderate to severe functional impairment from mental illness that interferes with or limits basic, everyday capabilities.

Website: www.thecgc.com

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Call or complete referral form and fax

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Site-based Psychiatric Rehabilitation Services- program that helps restore community functionality for individuals with diagnosed mental illness by promoting recovery, community integration and an improved quality of life

### **CRISIS INTERVENTION**

(814) 226-7223 Hotline: 1-800-292-3866 Text #63288

214 South 7<sup>th</sup> Avenue Clarion, PA 16214

www.ccrinfo.org

HOURS: Hotline available 24/7, 365 days per year

Walk-ins available Monday through Friday from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Intervention, assessment, counseling, screening, and referral services. Speak with one of our trained, confidential counselors about any struggles or concerns in your life. We are here to listen and provide guidance and information to help meet your needs.

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Immediate stress producing situations causing acute problems or disturbed thought, mood or social relationships that require immediate intervention. Services for anyone who telephones, walks in, or requests a member of the Crisis team to come to their home, school, or in the community.

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Intervention, assessment, counseling, screening, and referral services 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days per year

# DEBI JONES, LCSW, QCSW (814) 223-8696 x11

413A Wood Street Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Wednesday by appointment only

**PURPOSE:** Outpatient counseling

**FEES:** Accepts many major/commercial insurances

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Call to schedule an appointment

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Outpatient counseling for a variety of personal, emotional, mental health issues; outpatient therapy, including adolescent, couple, and individual therapy.

### DECORTE COUNSELING (814) 226-9810

68 Himes Road Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Thursday 5-9 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Improve mental health, help consumers to improve quality of life

**FEES:** Insurance accepted

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** DSM-IVR – diagnosis, marital

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone and personal evaluation

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Individual and Family behavioral therapy

# DIANE MARINO (814) 849-1918

334 North Barnett Street Brookville, PA 15825

**PURPOSE:** help clients improve health in several domains

**INITIATE SERVICES:** phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** music therapy

### DUBOIS REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER BEHAVIOR HEALTH SERVICES

Adult Outpatient Services (814) 375-6379

Child/Adolescent Outpatient Services (814) 371-4862

Behavior Health Helpline Toll Free: (877) 797-1685

Adult Psychiatry (Inpatient) (814) 375-6337

Adolescent Psychiatry (Inpatient) (814) 375-6363

**Administration (814) 375-6348** 

DRMC East Campus Maple Avenue Dubois, PA 15801

**HOURS:** Adult and Senior Services - (814) 375-6379

Monday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Tuesday through Thursday 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. Friday 8:00 a.m. to Noon

Child and Adolescent Services - (814) 371-4862

Monday 10 a.m. to 8 p.m. Tuesday through Thursday 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. Friday 8:00 a.m. to Noon

**PURPOSE:** Behavioral Health Services of Dubois Regional Medical Center provides comprehensive outpatient psychiatric care. Staffed by psychiatrists, psychologists and clinical social workers, the program offers psychiatric evaluation, medication management, psychological assessment, and individual and family psychotherapy to seniors, adults, adolescents and children. DRMC also offers both adult and child/adolescent inpatient services.

**FEES:** Varies

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Outpatient Counseling
- Psychiatric services and consultation
- Employee assistance programs
- Inpatient for adults, children and adolescents

### FAMILY COUNSELING CENTER OF ARMSTRONG

(724) 543-2941 Fax: (724) 548-8119

300 South Jefferson St Kittanning, PA 16201

www.fccac.org

**HOURS:** Monday and Wednesday 8:30 a.m. to 8:30 p.m.

Tuesday and Thursday 8:30 a.m. to 7 p.m.

Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To provide respectful and courteous service to the public, to enhance each person's sense of value and self-esteem, and to foster self-acceptance, self-reliance, and empowerment. The mission of the Center is implemented through a multi-faceted program of psychiatric outpatient assessment and referral, education, prevention, therapy, rehabilitation, and case management.

**FEES:** Varies based on service

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Accepts Medical Assistance and Commercial Insurances

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Outpatient Mental Health checks, therapy - Psychiatric evaluations, medication

- Family Based Services - Targeted Mental Health Case Management

- Targeted Mental Retardation Case Management - Adult and Acute Adult

- Early Intervention - Partial Services - Psychiatric Rehabilitation

### FAMILY PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATES

Clarion Office: 342 South Fifth Avenue Knox Office: 334 North Main Street Knox, PA 16232

(814) 226-4912 (814) 797-0291

www.kcifpa.com

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 7 a.m. to 7 p.m.

PURPOSE: Provides the highest quality psychiatric and psychological services to children,

adolescents, adults, and geriatric patients in a contemporary milieu.

**FEES:** Varies

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Accepts most insurances and county funded for outpatient and BCM services.

and bely service

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Call to schedule appointment

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Knox Location - Wraparound and Family Based Services Clarion Location - Outpatient Services, Blended Case Management, Psychiatric Services, Psychological Evaluations

# Hope Center (814) 227-2232 Fax (814) 297-2044

9664 Route 322 Shippenville, PA 16254 Website: <a href="http://hopecentercounseling.net/">http://hopecentercounseling.net/</a>

**HOURS:** Monday to Friday 8 a.m. – 8 p.m.

Saturday 8 a.m. – 12 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To meet clients' needs through therapeutic interventions to assist them in reaching their healthy full mental health potential.

**FEES:** Most insurances are accepted. Our billing staff submits for payment for the client. We will bill client/responsible party for coinsurance, co-pay, or deductible. We have a sliding fee that is determined according to where income falls within the current year's poverty guidelines.

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Trauma therapy - Sexual offender therapy - Anxiety - Depression - Family Therapy - Faith-based - Treatment of Bipolar issues

- Transgender - Marital/Couples - Transgender - Adolescent issues

Therapy

- Geriatric issues - Chronic physical health issues - PTSD

Works with individuals with intellectual disabilities

# LIBERTY STREET COUNSELING CENTER (814) 226-8669

240 Liberty Street Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Day and evening hours

**PURPOSE:** Faith-based counseling services

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Faith-based counseling

### MHY FAMILY SERVICES

(724) 625-3141 Fax: (724) 625-2226

521 Route 228 Mars, PA 16046

www.mhyfamilyservices.org

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To adjust the multiple systems, especially the family, within which a youth exists in order to address severe behavioral acting out problems

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Therapy for referred youth only from Juvenile Probation or CYS. Alternatively, direct referrals may come to the above office number for youth aged 11-18 with Medical Assistance or contact Mars Home for Youth or one of the referral sources listed above.

SERVICES OFFERED: Multi Systemic Therapy (MST)

### MELISSA H. DAUGHERTY, LCSW NEW PRESPECTIVES COUNSELING SERVICES (NPCS) (814) 227-2747

498 Greenville Pike Clarion, PA 16214

www.newperspectives7.com

**HOURS:** Monday through Thursday by appointment only

**PURPOSE:** Outpatient Counseling

FEES: Accepts many major/commercial insurances

Fees based on service, please see the website or call for more information.

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Adult or Adolescent over 16

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Call for appointment

**SERVICES OFFERED:** For a variety of personal, emotional, mental health issues

### MERAKY (formally NHS HUMAN SERVICES) (814) 371-3763

### merakeyCRR@merakey.org

25 E Park Avenue, Suite 8 DuBois, PA 15801

www.merakey.org

**PURPOSE:** TFC is a Community Residential Rehabilitation foster care program for children diagnosed with mental health issues or behaviors, who require medically necessary therapeutic care. Merakey finds that children do better in therapeutic home environments versus being placed in RTFs or hospitals for inpatient services.

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or Complete a contact form online

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Intellectual Developmental Disability: Day programming, Life Sharing, and Behavioral Supports
- Adult Behavioral Health: Dual Diagnosis Treatment Team for individuals dually diagnosed IDD and Mental Health
- Children's Services: Therapeutic Family Care (Community Residential Rehabilitation/Host Home) and Foster Care Plus
- Adult Autism: Community Inclusion, Behavioral Support Services, Residential, Respite, and Assisted Employment

# **ROADS TO RECOVERY, INC.** (814) 226-5126 Fax: (814) 226-5311

214 South 7th Avenue Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

PURPOSE: Peer Support Services and Consumer Family Satisfaction Team (C/FST) Surveys

**FEES:** None for C/FST

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Adult peer support services: must be 27+ with a mental health diagnosis and have a functional impairment in specified domain. Youth and Young peer support services: must be 14-26 with a mental health diagnosis and have a functional impairment in a specified domain. Call for more information.

**INITIATE SERVICE:** For referrals please contact Chris Luzier at number above or by email cluzier@r2rinc.org

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Serves Clarion, Clearfield and Jefferson counties. Adult and adolescent peer support services (ages 14 and up) and C/FST surveys

### RURAL MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATES

Oil City: (814) 678-6900 Shippenville: (814) 226-9727

Toll Free: 888-678-6901

19 Central Ave, 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor Oil City, PA 16301 21159 Paint Blvd Shippenville, PA 16254

www.ruralmentalhealth.com

**HOURS:** Business hours: 9:00 am – 5:00 pm Monday – Thursday

Counseling hours – evenings available

**PURPOSE:** outpatient counseling

**FEES:** Participating in most major insurances

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** 

INITIATE SERVICE: Call Toll Free # 888-678-6901

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Individual, Family and Marital Therapy

- Specializing in grief, couples, eating disorder, chronic depression, and anger management

### SAMUEL G. JOHNSON, MA, NCC, ACS, LPC, BCC

Nationally certified Counselor, Approved Clinical Supervisor, Licensed Professional Counselor, Board Certified Coach (814) 319-7217

4 C LTD Christian Counseling, Coaching, and Consulting 114 Zion Road Clarion, PA 16214

HOURS: By appointment including evenings and Saturday appointments

PURPOSE: Mental Health Counseling, Executive Leadership/Life Coaching

**FEES:** As accepted by insurance. Out of pocket is also available call for rate please. Sam participates in most insurances and he does accept CCBH (Medical Assistance).

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** None

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** - Outpatient individual, family, and couples therapy

- Specializing in Family, Couples, Teens, Men and treating trauma using EMDR

# SERVICE ACCESS & MANAGEMENT, INC. (814) 297-1100 Fax: (814) 297-8910

30 Pinnacle Drive Suite 302 Clarion, PA 16214

www.sam-inc.org

**HOURS:** Main Building: 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. **Evening Hours:** Available for outpatient

PURPOSE: To help people throughout Pennsylvania enhance the quality of their lives by effectively

and efficiently managing and/or providing needed, accessible and individually

satisfying human services.

**FEES:** Varies with program

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES:**

- Blended Case Management (BCM)

- Supports Coordination (IDD)

- Certified Peer Specialist (CPS)

- Service Coordination (OLTL)

### SHAMROCK SOLUTIONS, INC

(814) 223-8696 Fax: (814) 223-9145

413 Wood Street Clarion, PA 16214

**PURPOSE:** To provide the support a child needs in order to be successful, to decrease problem behaviors and increase effective coping. Services are designed to keep a child in the least restrictive environment that meets their needs. Services are strength-based and family-focused.

**FEES:** Varies with program

**INITIATE SERVICE:** For FBMHS, call Kaylyn Brown, FBMHS program supervisor, at 223-8696 x13.

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Family-Based Mental Health Services (FBMHS) - Psychological Evaluation

### SHIPPENVILLE PROJECT POINT OF LIGHT, INC Manno Therapeutic Services (814) 226-1159

20231 Paint Boulevard Shippenville, PA 16254

**HOURS:** Monday through Thursday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** General mental health treatment. Specialized treatment for victims of sexual abuse,

sexualized children, and sex offenders.

**FEES:** Varies, accepts private pay, private insurance and MA

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** None

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

**SERVICES OFFERED:** Evaluation & group and individual therapy

# **SUPPORT**

### AMBULANCE COMPANIES SERVING CLARION COUNTY CALL 911 FOR SERVICE

### **Clarion Hospital EMS**

One Hospital Drive (814) 226-1248

Clarion, PA 16214 Jurisdiction: Clarion

#### **Community Ambulance Service**

1010 Buffalo Street (814) 437-3016

Franklin, PA 16323 Jurisdiction: Venango

#### **East Brady Area Ambulance Service**

PO Box 325 (724) 526-5065

**Broad Street** 

East Brady, PA 16028 Jurisdiction: Clarion

#### **Emlenton Area Ambulance**

PO Box 346 (724) 867-0331

Emlenton, PA 16373 Jurisdiction: Venango

#### **EMMCO West, Inc**

16271 Conneaut Lake Rd (814) 337-5380

Suite 101

Meadville, PA 16335 Jurisdiction: Crawford

#### **Farmington Township Area Ambulance**

PO Box 12 (814) 744-8558

36243 Route 66 Leeper, PA 16233 Jurisdiction: Clarion

#### **Jefferson County EMS**

RD 5 (814) 849-0059

Brookville, PA 15825 Jurisdiction: Jefferson

#### **Knox Ambulance Service**

PO Box 636 (814) 797-1263

Main Street Knox, PA 16232 Jurisdiction: Clarion

#### **Petrolia EMS**

PO Box 237 (724) 756-4343

200 Argyle Street Petrolia, PA 16050 Jurisdiction: Butler

### **Shippenville Elk Volunteer Ambulance**

PO Box 160 (814) 782-6245

Main Street

Shippenville, PA 16254 Jurisdiction: Clarion

### AMERICAN RESPIRATORY ALLIANCE OF NWPA

1-800 352-0917 Fax: (724) 772-1180

201 Smith Drive, Suite E

Cranberry Township, PA 16066 <u>www.healthylungs.org</u>

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Prevention and control of lung diseases

**FEES:** Vary with program

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Western PA resident

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Smoking prevention - Health education for general public - TB prevention/detection

Speakers bureau
 Workplace/community smoking cessation

Radon test kits (\$9.00) - COPD Chronic obstructive pulmonary disease

### BUREAU OF BLINDNESS AND VISUAL SERVICES

(814) 871-4401 Toll Free: 1-866-521-5073 Fax: (814) 871-4746

3100 Lovell Place Erie, PA 16503

www.dli.state.pa.us, click disability services

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Rehabilitation services for the visually impaired and blind of all ages

**FEES:** Sliding Scale, depending on need

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Must meet reduction in vision standards

INITIATE SERVICE: Phone, walk in, referral

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Physical restoration services include: low visual aids and mobility instruction, vocational training and placement, occupational task and equipment when needed, rehabilitation teaching program
- Vocational evaluation and counseling
- Counseling parents of blind or visually handicapped infants, preschoolers and school age children
- Braille, home management skills, communication skills, therapeutic
- Social casework services

### EASTER SEAL OF WESTERN AND CENTRAL PA (412) 281-7244 Toll Free: 1-800-587-3257 Fax (412) 281-9333

Pittsburgh office: 153 Perry Highway Pittsburgh, PA 15229

www.westernpa.easterseals.com

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8 a.m. to 4 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To design and provide programs that will assist individuals with disabilities to achieve maximum independence and to enjoy equal opportunity in pursuit of their individual goals

FEES: None

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Medical rehabilitation - Workforce development - Adult senior services

- Early intervention - Children's Services (school program)

- Support Services - Recreation - Residential Housing

### NAMI PA OF CLARION COUNTY (NATIONAL ALLIANCE OF THE MENTALLY ILL) (814) 745-2153

Clarion Psychiatric Center 2 Hospital Drive Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** 7-8:30 p.m., last Thursday of each month, 2<sup>nd</sup> floor conference room

**PURPOSE:** Support for persons with a mental illness and their families, friends, and professionals, all dedicated to improving the lives of the persons who must cope with the devastating effects of a serious brain disorder.

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** None

FEES: Membership

INITIATE SERVICE: Phone, attend a meeting

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- Advocacy - Coping - Conferences - Education - Guest Speakers

- Health Fairs - Networking - Newsletters - NAMI WALKS - Support

# Nicotine Free NWPA (814) 758-1919

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** Free tobacco/nicotine services, offers education and judgement free discussion on tobacco/nicotine use and how to stop when ready.

FEES: None

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** None

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

Tobacco/nicotine discussion & education

- Access to quit medications - patches, gum, lozenges to eligible participants

### PASSAGES, INC.

(Prevention and Service for Sexual Assault through Guidance, Empowerment and Support)
Clarion: (814) 226-7273 911/24 Hour Hotline: 1-800-793-3620

1300 East Main Street Clarion, PA 16214 90 Beaver Drive, Suite 212D DuBois, PA 15801

18 Western Avenue, Suite E Brookville, PA 15825

HOURS: Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.; 24 hour on-call via hotline

**PURPOSE:** Provides individual/group counseling, medical advocacy, legal accompaniment and crisis intervention to victims of sexual violence and their family members/friends. In addition, sexual violence prevention/education programs are available to area schools, community groups and professionals. All services are free and confidential.

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Individuals who have been the victim of sexual violence. Services are also available to the family members and friends of victims.

FEES: None

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

- 24 hour hotline
- Medical accompaniment
- Sexual violence prevention programs
- In-service training for professionals
- Supportive counseling (individual & group)
- Information and referral
- Legal advocacy/court accompaniment
- Volunteer training (40 hours)

### SAFE – STOP ABUSE FOR EVERYONE

Toll Free: 800-992-3039 (814) 226-8481 Hotline: (814) 226-7233

1302 East Main Street Clarion, PA 16214

**HOURS:** Monday through Friday 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**PURPOSE:** To provide education and information to the general community of Clarion County about domestic violence; and to provide various services to victims of domestic violence and to their family and friends.

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Resident victims of domestic violence and those who **may** have fled to Clarion County

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Phone or walk in

SERVICES OFFERED: - Confidential Domestic Violence Services - 24 Hour Hotline
- Options Counseling - Emergency domestic violence shelter - Community Education
- Prevention Programs - Legal Advocacy & Accompaniment - Bridge Housing for Woman

### Clarion County Special Olympics

A sanctioned program of Special Olympics - Pennsylvania

Phone: (724) 375-7515 ext. 242

200 Cedar Ridge Drive Suite 214 Pittsburgh, PA 15205 jbinz@specialolympicspa.org www.specialolympicspa.org

**PURPOSE:** This mission of Special Olympics is to provide year-round sports training and competition in a variety of Olympic-type sports for children and adults with intellectual disabilities, giving them continuing opportunities to develop physical fitness, demonstrate courage, experience joy, and participate in a sharing of gifts, skills, and friendship with their families, other Special Olympics athletes, and the community.

**ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS:** Any person age 7 and up who has been diagnosed with an intellectual disability is eligible to become an athlete. Anyone else who would like to participate can become a Unified Partner and join a team. Volunteers are always needed, including Management Team members. Joining information is on our website (see above).

**FEES:** There is never a fee for participation.

**INITIATE SERVICE:** Telephone, website, email

#### **SERVICES OFFERED:**

Special Olympics in Pennsylvania offers 22 sports for year round opportunities including many regional and state wide competitions. Contact us for more information.

### **SUPPORT GROUPS**

ABUSE	
Child Abuse Hotline	800-932-0313
Parents Anonymous	800-672-7116
Clarion County Children and Youth Services	(814) 226-9280
Venango Children and Youth Services	(814) 437-9743
Family Services and Children's Aid Society – Venango	(814) 677-4005
Area Agency on Aging – Clarion	(814) 226-4640
PASSAGES (Rape Crisis) – Clarion	800-793-3620
AGING	
	(914) 007 0050
Adult Daily Living Center	
Area Agency on Aging – Clarion	
Area Agency on Aging – Venango	(814) 432-9/11
ALCOHOL/DRUG ADDICTIONS	
Alcoholism Hotline	800-932-0912
Armstrong-Indiana-Clarion County Drug and Alcohol Commission	
- AAA meetings, Adult Children of Alcoholics, AL-ANON, AL-TEEN	
Narcotics Anonymous	(814) 226-5888
Venango County Drug and Alcohol	(814) 432-9744
ATD G	
AIDS	
National AIDS Alliance Hotline	
NW Rural AIDS Alliance	
Testing PA Department of Health	
Family Health Council	(814) 226-7500
DIVORCE CARE	
Divorce Care – Brookville	(814) 849-2612
	(014) 04) =01=
EATING DISORDERS	
Cope Center for Overcoming Problem Eating (WPIC)	(412) 647-9329
GAMBLING	
Gamblers Anonymous	(410) 081 7485
Gambiers Anonymous	(412) 201-/405
GAY OR LESBIAN	
P-FLAG (Parents, Family/Friends, Lesbians And Gays)	(412) 833-4556
CDIEE	
GRIEF Clarion County Visiting Nurses	(014) 505 1005
Clarion County Visiting Nurses	
Compassionate Friends	
MADD	
Victim Hotline	000-828-1000

### **HEALTH**

Butler Health System Cancer Care	(814) 226-3481
Butler Health System Clarion Hospital Mom & Baby Support Group	(814) 226-3454
Cancer	(814) 226-7267
Lupus	(814) 437-4564
Diabetes	(814) 226-9500
Alzheimer's	(814) 745-2031
MS	(814) 755-4551/
	2423
Parkinson's	(814) 365-5739
Stroke	
Panic/Anxiety	(814) 227-2388
Mental Health Counsel	(814) 226-1095
OTHERS	
ADDS Disorder	(814) 226-7994
Fathers for Justice	(412-583-1304